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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 57th Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts
for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial highlights is given below:
(Amounting Lakhs)

Standalone

Particulars 2017-2018 | 2016-2017
Net Revenue from operations 21,599.46 19,856.90
Other Income 69.85 23.88
Net Revenue 21669.30 19880.78
Net Profit Before Tax 497.58 564.83
Provision for Tax 155.02 219.27
Net Profit After Tax 342.56 345.56
Other Comprehensive Income

-Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.16) 0.18
Total Comprehensive income for the period (Comprising Profit 324 345.74
(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):

-Basic & Diluted (In Rs.) 1.45 1.46

Stateof Affairs and Operational Review

The financial year under review continued to pose challenges and the economic environment remained dynamic. The Government introduced a
significant and landmark change by introducing the Goods and Services Tax.Your Company remained committed to its promise of growth in top lines,
thereby capturing higher market presence slowly but steadily.

During the year under review, the total Net Revenue was Rs. 21,669 lakhs as against Rs. 19,880 lakhs for the corresponding previous year.

Profit after Tax for the period 2017-18 was Rs.342.41 lakhs as against Rs.345.74 lakhs in the corresponding previous year.

INDAS Standards

Your Company has adopted IND AS with effect from 1 April, 2017 pursuant to the notification dated February 15, 2015 under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Your Company has published IND AS financials for the year ended 31 March, 2018 along
with comparable financials for the yearended 31 March,2017 together with opening statement of Assets and Liabilitiesason 1 April,2016.

Management Discussionand Analysis

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which gives a detailed state of affairs of the Company's operations forms part of this Annual Report as
an'Annexurel’

Dividend

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 15% on the paid up equity share capital of the Company, which amounts to Rs.0.30/- per
share, subject to the approval of the members at their ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 22™ September, 2018 to Saturday, 29" September,
2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of payment of dividend for the Financial Yearended March 31,2018 and the AGM.
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Reserves

Your Company has transferred an amount ofRs.200.00 Lakhs tothe General Reserve forthe Financial Year ended 31"March 2018,

Directorsand Key Managerial Personnel

Inductions/Appointment or Re-appointment of Director

The Board of Directors had appointed Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal and Mr. Shirish Samarth as Additional (Independent) Directors in their meeting held on
17" April,2018,in pursuant to section 161 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Articles of Association of the Company,who shall hold the office until the
57" Annual General Meeting.

Cessation of Directorship

The following directors were resigned from the Board of the Company:

Name of the Director Designation Date of Resignation

1 Mr. Utsav Kapadia Non-Executive Director 24" August 2017

2 Mr. Rakesh Mundra Independent Director 14" December 2017

3 Mr. Ashok Kumar Independent Director 14" December 2017

4 Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal Managing Director 30" December 2017

5 Mr. Sujit Sen Independent Director 02" April 2018
Retire by Rotation

In accordance with section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Articles of Association of the Company Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal
(DIN:01007594), Whole-time Director of the Company, retires by rotation and being eligible; offers himself for re-appointment at the forthcoming 57"
Annual General Meeting.The Board recommends the said reappointment for shareholders' approval.

Re-appointment of Independent Director

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends to re-appoint Mr.Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki as an Independent Director on Board of the
Company forasecond term for a period of five years upto 31"March, 2024,

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki fulfills the conditions for appointment as Independent Directors as specified in the Actand
theListing Regulations.

The special resolution for re-appointment of Mr.Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki as an Independent Director, forms part of the Notice convening the Annual
General Meeting ('AGM') scheduled tobe held on September 29,2018,

Disclosures by the Directors

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they meet all the criteria as prescribed under the applicable regulations and that they are not
disqualified from being appointed as directors in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,2013.

Declaration by Independent Directors
The Independent Director(s) have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as to qualify for their appointment as

Independent Director, under the provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 16 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

Discussions with Independent Directors

The Board's policy is to regularly have separate meetings with Independent Directors, to update them on all business related issues, new initiatives and
changes in the industry specific market scenario. At such meetings, the Executive Directors and other Members of the Management make presentations
onrelevantissues.




The policy for Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors is available on our website www.geelimited.com.
Performance evaluation and its criteria

Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of the Board as awhole, various
Committees, Directors individually and the Chairman.

The statementincluding the mannerin which the evaluation exercise was conducted isincluded in the Corporate Governance Report,which forms part of
this Report.

Key Managerial Personnel
During the year under review, Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal resigned from the post of Managing Director of the Company with effect from 30* December 2017.
Mr.Omkar Mhamunkar,Company Secretary of the Company has tendered his resignation from post of Company Secretary with effect from 08" May,2017.

Further, the Board has appointed Mr. Sumeet More as the Company Secretary in whole time in employment with effect from 27" April, 2017 and he
tendered his resignation as the Company Secretary with effectfrom 30® June,2018.

Number of Board Meetings

During the year,06 (Six) Board Meetings were convened and held, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report.The intervening gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

Board andits Committees

The details pertaining to Board and following committees formed by the Board of Directors are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which
forms part of this Report:

Audit Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

vV V V V¥V

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Director’s Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,2013,the Board of Directors, to the best of theirknowledge and ability, confirm that:

(@) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b} Thedirectors have selected such accounting policiesand applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudentsoas to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

() The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

(d) Thedirectors have prepared the annual accounts on agoing concern basis;and

(e) The directors have laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively.

(f) Thedirectors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

PublicDeposits
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed deposits during the year under review under Section 76 of the Companies Act,2013.There are

no unclaimed deposits, unclaimed / unpaid interest, refunds due to the deposit holders or to be deposited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
asonMarch31,2018.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

In compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules,2014,as
amended, the Board has a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The details of the Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Report,
which forms partofthis Annual Report.

Ouraimis to be one of the most respected companies delivering superior and sustainable value to all our customers, business partners,shareholders and
host communities. In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, as
amended, your Company have undertaken projects as per the CSR Policy and the details of the CSR Activities are given as ‘Annexure II' which forms
integral part ofthis Report.

The Company's CSR policy is available at weblink —
http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-Corporate-Social-Responsibility.pdf
Conservation of Energy, Research and Development, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Details of energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3)(m) of
the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given as 'Annexure llI' which forms part of this Report.

Particulars of Contracts and Transaction with Related Party

The Company has formulated a Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions. The Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company i.e.
www.geelimited.com.During the financial year 2017-18,your Company has entered into various transactions with related parties as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, all of them are in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis. However, pursuant to the provisions of Section 178,188 of
the Companies Act,2013 and Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations,omnibus approval of the Audit Committee was sought for entering into the related
party transactions.

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract, arrangement or transaction with related parties which could be considered material in
accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.

Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules,2014,as amended, are given in Form AOC- 2 as 'Annexure IV' which forms part of this report.

Inaccordance with Indian Accounting Standard 24, the related party transactions are disclosed under Note No.42 of the Financial Statements.
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loans, guarantee, security or made any investment covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

Auditors
Statutory Auditors

The shareholders at the 56" Annual General Meeting held on 16" September, 2017, had appointed M/s. P B Shetty, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No..: 110102W),as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of 61" Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held inthe year 2022, subject to the ratification by the members at every Annual General Meeting, at aremuneration decided by the Board of Directors
in consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service tax and reimbursement of travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the
purpose of audit.

In terms of the provisions relating to statutory auditors forming part of the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, notified on May 7, 2018, ratification of
appointment of Statutory Auditors at every Annual General Meeting is no more a legal requirement. However, pursuant to Ordinary Resolution passed at
the 56" Annual General Meeting,appointment shall subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting.

Hence, the Notice convening the ensuing 57" Annual General Meeting contains a resolution on ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors. Further,
M/s. P B Shetty, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No..: 110102W), has confirmed that they are eligible to continue as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to audit the books of accounts of the Company for the Financial Year ending March 31,2019 and they will continue to be the Statutory Auditors
of the Company for Financial Year ending March 31,2022.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.The Auditors’ Report
does not contain any qualification, reservation,adverse remark or disclaimer.
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Internal Audit & Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statement. The Audit Committee of the Board periodically
reviews theinternal control systems with the management, Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors. Significant internal audit findings are discussed and
follow-ups are takenthereon.

Secretarial Audit

The Board of Directors appointed Mr.Deep Shukla proprietor of M/s. Deep Shukla and Associates, Company Secretary in Practise, as the Secretarial
Auditor of the Company under the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, for conducting the secretarial audit for the financial year
2017-18.The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as 'AnnexureV' which forms integral part of this report.

Explanation(s)/ Comment(s) pursuantto Section 134(3)(F)(ll) of the Companies Act,2013:-

The observation / remarks as given in Secretarial Audit Reportare self explanatory.

The Board has also appointed Mr.Deep Shukla proprietor of M/s. Deep Shukla and Associates as SecretarialAuditor to conduct Secretarial Audit of the
Company for Financial Year 2018-19.

Cost Audit

In terms of Section 148 of the Act, the Company is required to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant.In this connection,
the Board of Directors of the Company has approved the appointment of M/s. Ajekar Shivaraya Kini, Cost Accountants, appointed as Cost Auditors of
the Company for the financial year 2018-19.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditors as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board has to be ratified by the members of the Company.
Accordingly, appropriate resolution forms part of the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. We seek your support in approving the proposed
remuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/-plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending March 31,
2019.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

Your Company's internal control procedures are adequate to ensure compliance with various policies, practices and statutes in keeping with the
organization's pace of growth and increasing complexity of operations. The internal control system in place throughout the Company is aimed at
systematic and thorough identification and assessment of all major risks, which threaten the achievement of objectives, including risks related to
business operations, finance, legal and strategic. It makes an important contribution towards ensuring compliance with the laws that apply as well as
providing assurance on the propriety and reliability of internal and external financial reporting.

The internal control system is therefore a significant factor in the management of process risks. Your Company has internal audit team which provide
reportsand necessaryactions where required on various activities covering observation on adequacy ofinternal controls and their recommendations.

The CEO and CFO Certification and Auditor's Report which forms part of Annual Report, discuss the adequacy of our internal control systems and
procedures.

Details of frauds reported by Auditors
There were no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors under provisions of Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act,2013 and rules made thereunder.
Particulars of Remuneration of Directors, KMP's and Employees

The information as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules,2014,as amended,forms partofthis Report as per AnnexureVI'.

Nominationand Remuneration Policy

For the purpose of selection of any Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employees, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee identifies persons of integrity who possess relevant expertise, experience and leadership qualities required for the position.The Committee
also ensures that the incumbent fulfils such other criteria with regard to age and other qualifications as laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 or other
applicable laws.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company and Performance Criteria is annexed herewith as AnnexureVII' which forms part of this Report.
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Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy which is available at the website of the
Company and weblink thereto is http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-Whistle-Blower-Vigil-Mechamism.pdf

Material Changesand Commitments

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial
yearand the date of the Report.

Details of Significantand Material Orders passed by the Regulators

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company.
RiskManagement

The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy as per the provisions of Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013. The policies and
procedures are reviewed by the Board annually to ensure that there is timely identification and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and
mechanism for their proper and timely monitoring and reporting.

The Company does not fall under the ambit of top 100 listed entities, determined on the basis of market capitalisation as at the end of the immediately
preceding financial year.Hence,compliance under Regulation 21 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015is notapplicable.

Extractof Annual Return

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014,as amended, extract of the Annual Return of the Company in the Form MGT-9 is available on the website of the Company on www.geelimited.com.
andisannexed herewith as ‘AnnexureVIII

Corporate Governance Report

We ensure that, we evolve and follow the corporate governance guidelines and best practices sincerely, not only to boost long-term shareholder value,
but also to respect minority rights.We consider it our inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding our operations and
performance,as well as the leadership and governance of the Company.

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V(C) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015,a Report on Corporate Governance forms part of this Annual Report.

The Auditors' certificate certifying compliance with the conditions of corporate governance as prescribed under Schedule V(E) of the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 is annexed to the Corporate Governance Report.

Disclosure on compliance with the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013

The Company has set up an Internal Complaints Committee for providing a redressal mechanism pertaining to sexual harassment of women employees
at the workplace.There was no case of sexual harassment reported during the year under review.The policy is available on the website of the Companyi.e.
www.geelimited.com

Transfer of amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)

The unclaimed dividend for a period of seven years is mandatorily deposited in Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) Account in
accordance with Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013.The details of unclaimed dividend are available on the website of the Company at
www.geelimited.com.The Company has transferred Rs.45,163/- pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
towards Unclaimed Dividend. The Company will transfer Rs. 52,990.30/- pertaining to the financial year 2010-11 to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by 15" November 2018.

In accordance with Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), as amended from time to time, 1,12,015 equity shares in respect of which dividend has remained
unclaimed or unpaid for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more has been transferred to IEPF Suspense Account of the |[EPF Authority.

All the underlying equity shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed for the last seven consecutive years from the financial year
2010-11 are required to be transferred to IEPF Account by 15" November 2018. The Company had already sent individual communication to the
concerned shareholders whose shares are liable to be transferred to I[EPF as per the aforesaid Rules for taking appropriate action.The notice also prescribe
the procedures to be followed by an investor, to claim the shares/ amount transferred to |IEPF.
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The Company has also uploaded the details of such members and shares due for transfer to the IEPF Authority on its website www.geelimited.com under
“Investor Info”section, to enable such members to verify the details of shares liable to be transferred to the IEPF Authority.

Any person whose unclaimed dividend and shares pertaining thereto has been transferred to the IEPF Fund can claim their due amount from the I[EPF
Authority by making an electronic application in e-form |EPF-5. Upon submitting a duly completed form, Shareholders are required to take a print of the

same and send physical copy duly signed along with requisite documents as specified in the form to the attention of the Nodal Officer, at the Registered
Office of the Company.The e-form can be downloaded from the website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs www.iepf.gov.in.

Secretarial Standards

The Company has in place proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and such systems areadequate and operating effectively.

Admowledgement

Your Directors would like to thank all stakeholders, customers, shareholders, dealers, suppliers, bankers, employees and all other business associates for
the continuous support given by them tothe Company and its Management.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Kalyan Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Date: 29th August, 2018 Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN: 01007594 DIN: 07198236
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Annexure I: Management Discussion And Analysis Report

Industry Structure and Developments

The Global Welding Consumables Market was valued at $12,405 millionin 2016,and is expected to reach at $ 18,286 million by 2023, registering a CAGR of
5.7% from 2017 to 2023.Welding is a reliable, precise, high-tech,and cost-effective method for joining materials, such as metals and alloys, efficiently in
various manufacturing industries.These consumables are flux &filler materials used in welding industry and are generally used in arc welding processes.

Rise in consumption of steel coupled with revival of construction industry in domestic market is expected to boost the demand for welding consumables
during the forecast period.

The global welding consumables market is segmented based on type,end-user industry,welding technique,and geography.Based on type,itis classified
into stick electrodes, solid wires, flux cored wires,and SAW wires &fluxes.

On the basis of end-user industry, it is categorized into aerospace & defense, automotive & transportation, construction, energy, heavy machinery,
shipbuilding, and process & others. Based on welding technique, it is divided into arc welding, resistance welding, oxy-fuel welding, laser-beam welding,
andothers.

Indian economy grew between 6.5 to 6.7% during the financial year 2017-18.Implementation of GST is expected to bring about a level playing field —
One Country,OneTax.The Government is addressing key reform areas such as digitisation, tax reforms and financial sector reforms.This will ensure higher
magnitude of benefits in the indian economy's long term development graph.

The net turnover of the Company grew at 8.33% from INR 1980 million in 2016-17 to INR 2143 million in 2017-18.The Company is working aggressively
towards towards capturing new market segment as well asretaining its existing presence.

Raw material consumption saw an increase of approximately 3% from INR 1412 million in 2016-17 to INR 1599 million in 2017-18.Rising prices of steel
and other raw materials is a source of concern.The Government had imposed MIP which allowed domestic steel manufacturers to raise the prices of steel.
Companies operating in the industry were however unable to pass on the priceincrease to the customers in the backdrop of stiff competition.

The Company invested in quality manpower and also aligned its wage payment to revisions in Wages Act.This entailed a rise in employee expense from
INR 141 million to INR 154 millionin 2016-17 and 2017-18 respectively.

Overheads- both direct and indirect were maintained at the same percentage of turnover.The Company worked to bring down cost of finance and saw a
marginal reductionin its borrowing cost. Despite all the market dynamics and price escalation pressures on the input side,the Company has maintained
itsoperating profits margins ofthe previous year

Outlook, Opportunitiesand Threats

Being an ancillary industry, the growth of welding consumables industry has direct relationship with the growth of core industries. The eight core
infrastructure supportive industries, viz. coal, crude oil, natural gas, refinery products, fertilizers, steel, cement and electricity that have a total weight of
nearly 40.27% in the Index of Industrial Production (IIP) registered a cumulative growth for the period April-May 2018 over the corresponding period of
the previous year stands at 4.0 percent..

However, on the other part, specific sectors to which the Company caters to, continued to reflect a relatively low level growth.This in turn affects steel
consumption levels which was unable to take off in a more expansive way as predicted. Input costs on steel hardened due to increase in cost of ore and
coking coal. The players in the industry as well as your Company were unable to pass through the price increase to its customers. This resulted in a
continued strain on operating margins.

Summarising, the long awaited turnaround in manufacturing sector would be a key determining factor for market growth in FY 2018-19.The welding
industry has registered the sales of INR 40000 million and almost 71% market share of the welding industry is contributed by consumable industries. As
per robust outlook of the infrastructure sector, welding consumables market is expected to grow at CAGR 6% over the next five years. Considering the
current political scenario in India, the central government has announced various programmes and the more focus is made on infrastructure
development of the country which will give definitve push to core industries in India. This will directly benefit our industry and make considerable
positiveimpact on business.

Your Company is geared up for every emerging opportunity and strives hard to optimise all its resources to the optimum level.

Internal control systemsand theiradequacy

Theinternal control system in place throughout the Company is aimed at systematic and thorough identification and assessment of all majorrisks, which
threaten the achievement of objectives, including risks related to business operations, finance, legal and strategic. It makes an important contribution

towards ensuring compliance with the laws that apply as well as providing assurance on the propriety and reliability of internal and external financial
reporting.Theinternal control system is therefore a significantfactor in the management of process risks.
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Your Company has also formed”Internal Audit Team” comprising of a Qualified Cost Accountant (Lead Internal Auditor),a qualified Chartered Accountant
and a Qualified Company Secretary and provide reports and necessary actions where required on various activities covering observation on adequacy of
internal controlsand their recommendations.

Material developments in humanresources/industrial relations front, induding number of people employed.

Your Company continued to have healthy employee relations in all of its establishments throughout the year.

Need based training & development programmes were organised for the employees that included functional/technical skills as also soft skills. Planned
interventions were made to inculcate service oriented;system-centric work culture.

Number of permanent employees in your Company during the year is 363.

Forward looking statements

This report contains statements, which may constitute 'forward looking statements' within the meaning of the applicable securities laws and
regulations. Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of the future events. Actual results could differ
materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could impact the Company's performance include, among others, economic
conditions affecting the demand / supply and price conditions in the markets in which the Company operates, changes in the Government policies,

regulations, tax laws, other statutes and incidental factors.

The Company undertakes no obligations to update or revise forward-looking statements based on any subsequent developments,information orevents.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Kalyan Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Date: 29th August, 2018 Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236
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Annexure Il ; Annual Report on Corporate Sodial Responsibility (CSR) Activities

1. A brief outline of the Company’s (SR Policy, indluding overview of Projects or Programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web link to the
CSR Policy and Projects or Programs:

The concept of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has gained prominence from all the avenues. Sustainable Development is a Company’s commitment
towards all its stakeholders including shareholders, investors, banks, employees, customers, creditors, suppliers, business associates, statutory and
regulatory authorities, Government, local communities, environment and society. CSR envisages an investment in the society for integrating business
processes with social processes.

The Company is not only aware about its social responsibilities but also actively taking efforts for fulfilling the aspirations of the society even before the
issue of CSRbecome the global concern and the part ofregulatory enactments.

The CSR policy comprises the Company's philosophy and acknowledging its responsibility as a corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and
mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare & sustainable development of the community at large.The CSR Policy focuses on

enhancing the stakeholder's value, generating economic value of the nation and working towards well-being of the society through addressing critical
social,environmental and economic needs of the marginalized / underprivileged sections of the society.

CSRPolicy of the Company s disclosed on the website of the Company i.e. www.geelimited.com

2. Composition of the (SR Committee: CSR Committee comprises of the following Members:

Mr. Sujit Sen Chairman (from 05th February 2018 to 02nd April 2018)

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal Member (w.e.f.05th February 2018)

Ms.Payal Agarwal Member (w.ef.05th February 2018)

Mr.UtsavKapadia Member (upto 24th August, 2017)

Mr. Ashok Kumar Chairman (upto 14th December, 2017)

Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal Member (upto 30th December 2017)

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years: ¥ 5,76,56,689.67/-

4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above):
¥ 11,53,133.79 (Rounded off to ¥ 11,53,200/-)

5. Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year:

a.Total amount to be spent for the Financial Year : ¥ 10,00,000/-

b.Amount unspent, if any :¥1,53,200

¢.Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year is detailed below:

(SR Project or Sector in which| Projects or Programs | Amount outlay | Amount spenton | Cumulative Amount spent :
activity identified the Projectis | 1)Local areaorother | 4, joet) project| the Projectsor | eypenditureupto| Direct or through
G d 2) State or district P Programs h rti imol ti
overe where Projects or or Program 1) Direct exp. tothereporting | implementing
Programs was wise 2) Overheads period agency
Undertaken
1 | Donation towards imparting | Educational |  State - Gujarat 10,00,000/- | 10,00,000/- 10,00,000/- | Implementing
basic of education to the Institution (Direct Exp.) Agency:
hooled & hild All India Social
unschooled & poor children Education
and providing basic facilities Charitable
tothem Trust




Details of Implementing Agency:

i}  Allindia Social Education Charitable Trust

i} Itisaneducationalinstitutionsituated at Ahmedabad, gujarat.Thefirst efforts of All India Social Education Charitable Trust was directed atimparting
the basics of education to the unschooled and poor children.Currently the trust caters to childrenright from the basic to class X with plans for further
expansion under active consideration. To further incentivise the literacy programme, the children are also provided with free uniforms and study
materials.Sharing of meals by the teaching and supervisory staff further enhances the bonding and promotes a homely and caring atmosphere that

is conducive to self-motivated learning.

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part there of, the Company

shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Report:The Company did not find any viable project for donation.

7. The CSRcommittee confirms that theimplementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Kalyan Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Date: 29th August, 2018 Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN: 01007594 DIN:07198236
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Annexure lll : Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning

12

The information under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of
Directors’ Report fortheyearended 31stMarch 2018

(R) Conservation of Energy

i)

i)

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

Energy Conservation continued to be priority area for the Company for effective control on electricity. The Company continues its efforts in
upgradation of systems and equipment, with a view to improving the quality of the products, minimizing energy consumption.

The steps taken by the Company for utilisation of alternate source of energy

The Company to the extent possible prefer exploring use of sunlight instead of artificial lights.

iii)  The capital investment on energy conservation equipment
The Company continues its efforts to use energy efficient equipment as well as maintaining less impact on environment.

(B) Technology Absorption

i)  Theefforts made towards technology absorption.
Your Company’s R & D function continues to focus on development of superior product innovations, renovation of the current portfolio for superior
product experience, value engineering, new claims development , building analytical excellence and regulatory compliance for the portfolio. The
management is keen on imparting new technology for business development.

ii) Thebenefitsderived like productimprovement, costreduction, product developmentorimportsubstitution,
Core research areas will enable your Company to innovate ahead of the market and competition, renovate the products for superior value and cost
reduction while delivering the same experience for profitable growth and sustainable growth.

iii)  Incase of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the finandal year) — Not Applicable

¢)  Foreign Exchange eamings and outgo

Amount (in3)
31st March, 2018

Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows 31,45,67,070

Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows 15,94,74,124

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Kalyan Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Date: 29th August, 2018 Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN: 01007594 DIN: 07198236




Annexure IV: Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties

FORM NO. AOC-2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred toin sub section (1) of section 188
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1.

Details of contracts orarrangements or transactions notat Arm's length basis.

Particulars

a)

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

b)

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

)

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

d)

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

transaction including the value, if any

e)

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements

or transactions’

f)

Date of approval by the Board

g)

Amount paid as advances, if any

h)

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

[

Detailsof contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Particulars

a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions R
c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions \.‘('bb\c
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or V‘QQ\\'
transaction including the value, if any $0\'
e) | Date of approval by the Board
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any
For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Kalyan Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Date: 29th August, 2018 Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236
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Annexure V: SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended March 31,2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To

The Members

GEELIMITED

Regd.Office:Plot E-1,Road No.7,
Wagle Industrial Estate,
Thane-400604.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gee Limited
(hereinafter called the Company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers,agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March 2018 (‘Audit Period') complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, (subject to the
observations/qualification mentionedinthis report) inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31*
March 2018 according tothe provisions of;

G

=

The Companies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  TheSecurities Contracts(Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(i)  TheDepositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (to the extent as may be applicable, taking into consideration the business operations of
the Company);

M/s. Deep Shukla & Associates
Company Secretaries

(v)  Thefollowing Regulationsand Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):—

(a)  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b)  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015;

()  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the
Companyduring the Audit Period);

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

{e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Actand dealing with client;

(g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;(Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);and

(h)  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);
(i) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015;
(vi)  Otherlawsapplicable specifically to the Company,namely:

i)  StandardsofWeightsand Measures Act,1976.
i)  TheGasCylinder Storage Rules,2004 as amended till date.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
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a) Secretarial Standardsissued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

b)  TheListing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange along with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as applicable for respective periods.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above,subject tofollowing observations:

- During the year under review, the Company was unable to comply with minimum criteria of the composition of Audit and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee due toresignation of Directors.

Ifurtherreport that:

- The Board of Directors of the Company was not able to constitute proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors.

- Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation atthe meeting.

- Allthedecisions at the Board Meetings and the Committee Meetings were carried out with majority as recorded in the minutes of the Board of
Directors and minutes of the Committee Meetings as the case may be.

Ifurtherreport that:

- thereare adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules,regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules,guidelines and standards.

For: M/s. DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th August, 2018 g,i:::;:#ol:}
FCS: 5652
CP NO.5364
ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
To
The Members
GEELIMITED

Regd.Office:PlotE-1,Road No.7,
WagleIndustrial Estate,
Thane-400604.

Ifurther state that my said report of the even date has to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial/ Statutory Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on
theserecordsbased on theaudit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial Records.
Ihave notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.
The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, and regulations, standard is the responsibility of management. My
examinationislimited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy oreffectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company.

For: M/s. DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Place: Mumbai
DEEP SHUKLA
Date: 29th August, 2018 {PROPRIETOR}
FCS: 5652
CP NO.5364
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Annexure VI : Particulars of Employee

Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016
i) The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2017-18 and

i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary of the Company in
the financial yeat 2017-18.

Name & Designation Remuneration of each 9% increase/decreasein |  Ratio of remuneration of
Director & KMP for Financial|  remuneration in the each Directors to median

Year 2017-18* %) Finandal Year 2017-18 | remuneration of employees

A. Executive Directors/KMP

Mr.Shankar Lal Agarwal (MD) * 26,33,375 N.A. 22.21

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal (WTD) 28,04,004 - 23.65

Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf (MD) 30,93,996 - 26.10

Mr. Madhusudan Dhanuka (ED) 30,58,500 - 25.80

Mrs. Payal Agarwal (WTD & CFO) 26,10,000 - 22.01

Mr. Sumeet More (CS) ** 4,86,560 N.A. 4.10

MD-Managing Director, WTD —Whole-time Director, ED — Executive Director, NED — Non- Executive Director,CFO - Chief Financial Officer; CS— Company
Secretary.

Notes:

* Resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f. 30" December, 2017;
**Appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. 27" May, 2017;

ili. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2017-18

Particulars Financial Year Financial Year % increase/ (decrease)

2017-18QR) 2016-17R) %

Median remuneration of all employees 1,18,560.00 1,17,673.00 0.75%

Note:The calculation of % increase/decrease in the median remuneration has been done based on comparable employees.
iv.  Thenumberof permanentemployees on therolls of Company.
There were 363 permanent employees on the rolls of Companyas on March 31,2018,
v.  Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional

circumstances forincrease in the managerial remuneration.

Average percentile increase/decrease in the salaries of employee other than the MD in the Financial Year 2017-18 was 7.98% and there is no
increasein the salary of the MD.

vi.  Affirmation that the remunerationisas per the Remuneration Policy of the Company

Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the
remuneration paid to the Directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other employees of the Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the

Company.
For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Kalyan Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Date: 29th August, 2018 Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director & CFO

DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236
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Annexure VIl : Nomination and Remuneration Pelicy

CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) constituted the committee to be known as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of
three or more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half are independent directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director. However, the chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non executive) may be appointed as a member of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee but shall not chair such Committee."

OBJECTIVE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the
applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 under the Listing Agreement. The objective of this policy is to lay down a framework in relation to remuneration of
directors, KMP, senior management personnel and other employees.

The Key Objectives ofthe Committee would be:

« Toguidethe Boardin relation to appointmentand removal of Directors,Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy

relating to the remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

Toformulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directorand the Board.

Toevaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

Torecommend tothe Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors,Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement

relating to the Company's operations.

« To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create competitive
advantage.

o Todevelop asuccession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

o Toassistthe Boardin fulfilling responsibilities.

« Toimplementand monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance.

APPLICABILITY
o Directors (Executive and Non Executive)
o KeyManagerial Personnel
« Senior Management Personnel

DEFINITIONS

“Act” shall mean the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, including the modifications,amendments, clarifications, circulars or re-enactment
thereof.

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or reconstituted by the Board.
“Company”means GEE Limited.

“Directors” mean Directors of the Company.

“Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,2013.

“Key Managerial Personnel” means key managerial personnel as defined underthe Companies Act,2013 and includes—

Managing Director,or Executive Director or manager andin their absence,a whole- time director; (includes Executive Chairman)
Company Secretary;

ChiefFinancial Officer;and

Such other officer as may be prescribed.

“Policy” or “This policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the
IncomeTaxAct,1961.

“Senior Management” Senior Management means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding the Board of
Directors.This would also include all members of management one level below the executive directors including all functional heads.
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Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this policy and not defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Agreement as may be amended fromtime to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein.

ROLEAND POWEROF THE COMMITTEE
Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Committeeshall:
®  Formulatethe criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of adirector.
® |dentify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key Managerial and Senior Management
positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.
®  Recommend tothe Board,appointmentand removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel.

Policy forappointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management

(i).Appointment criteria and qualifications

a. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or
at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

b. Aperson should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is considered for appointment.The Committee
has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned
position.

¢.  The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years.
Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by
passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of
appointment beyond seventy years.

(ii). Term/Tenure

a. ManagingDirector/Whole-time Director:

® The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not
exceeding five years at a time.Nore-appointmentshall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

b. IndependentDirector:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-
appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

® No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.Provided that an Independent Director shall not,during
the said period of three years,be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly orindirectly. However,ifa
person who has already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or more in the Company as on October 1,2014 or such other date as may
be determined by the Committee as per regulatory requirement;he/she shall be eligible for appointment for one more term of 5 years only.

o Atthetime of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is
restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is
serving asa Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed underthe Act.

¢.  Evaluation

o The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

d. Removal

e Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the
Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel
subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act,rules and regulations.

e.  Retirement

e The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the
Company.The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining theretirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Policyrelating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel

(i).General:
e Theremuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel will be determined
by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc.shall be subject to the
prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required;
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e  Theremuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director shall be in accordance with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid
down in the Articles of Association of the Company and as per the provisions of the Act;

e Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be
within theslabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Whole-time Director;

e Whereanyinsurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whole-time Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,the Company
Secretary and any other employees forindemnifying them againstany liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part
of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance
shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

(ii).Remuneration toWhole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel:

e  Fixedpay:
The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Committee.The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer's contribution
to PF, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc.shall be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government,wherever required.

e  Minimum Remuneration:
If,inany financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director
in accordance with the provisions of ScheduleV of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the
Central Government,

e Provisions for excess remuneration:
If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed
under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and
until such sumis refunded, holditin trust for the Company.The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted
bythe Central Government.

(iii). Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director:

e Remuneration/Commission:
The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the Articles of Association of the Company and the
Act.

e  SittingFees:
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or Commiittee thereof.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be
prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

e Commission:
Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the
Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Act.

e  StockOptions:
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.

MEMBERSHIP
e  TheCommittee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors,majority of them being independent.
e  Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum forthe Committee meeting.
e Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
e Termofthe Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

CHAIRMAN
e  (Chairman ofthe Committee shall be an Independent Director;
e  Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as amember of the Committee but shall not be a Chairman of the Committee;
¢ Intheabsence of the Chairman,the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst themto act as Chairman;
e  (Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some
other member to answer the shareholders' queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting ofthe Committee shall be held at such regularintervals as may be required.

COMMITTEEMEMBERS' INTERESTS
A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is
being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives,as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of the Committee.
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COMPANY SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall actas Secretary of the Committee.

VOTING
e Mattersarising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such
decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.
e  Inthe caseofequality of votes,the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING
e Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the
Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

IMPLEMENTATION
e  TheCommittee mayissue guidelines,procedures,formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in supplement and for betterimplementation of
this policy as considered appropriate.
o  TheCommittee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members.

AMENDMENTSTOTHE POLICY
o  TheBoard of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy,as

and whendeemedfit.

AMENDMENTS INTHE LAW
e Any subsequent amendment/modification in the listing agreement and/or other applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to

this Policy.
For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Kalyan Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Date: 29th August, 2018 Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director & CFO

DIN:01007594 DIN: 07198236




Annexure VIII : Extract of Annual Return

FORM NO. MGT 9
As on finandial year ended 31st March, 2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L99999MH1960PLCO11879
2, Registration Date 24th November, 1960
3. Name of the Company GEE LIMITED
4, Category / Subcategory of the Company Company Limited by Shares
Non Government Company
5. Address of the Registered office & Plot No.E-1, Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604.
contact details Maharashtra, India.Tel (022) 2582 1277 Fax:(022) 2582 8938,

Email : shares@geelimited.com Web : www.geelimited.com

6. Whether listed company Listed
7. Name, Address & contact details of the Link Intime India Private Limited
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),Mumbai — 400 083,

Tel: +91 22 49186270, Fax:+91 22 49186060,

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in, Web : www.linkintime.com

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

% to total turnover of the
company

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the

Products / Services Products / Services

1 Manual Metal Arc Welding / Brazing Electrodes 83111000 70
Manufacture falling under ITC-broad description

of cored wire base of metal for electric arc welding

2 Continuous Welding Electrodes Manufacture falling under 72179092 28
ITC broad description of other

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN % of Shares held Azp:::.able
action

NA.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance is not merely the compliance of a set of regulatory laws and regulations but is a set of good and transparent practices that
enable an organization to perform efficiently and ethically to generate long term wealth and create value for all its stakeholders. It provides a structure
that works for the benefit of everyone concemed, by ensuring that the Company adheres to ethical standards, laws and best practices. It goes beyond
building and strengthening the trust and integrity of the Company by ensuring conformity with the globally accepted best governance practices.The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) observes keen vigilance over governance and fulfilment of these regulations in letter and spirit, which entails
surety towards sustainable development ofthe Company,enhancing stakeholders' value eventually.

In terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the
disclosures are as follows:

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

At GEELIMITED, ('the Company'), the adherence to the Corporate Governance practices not only justifies the legal obedience of the laws but dwells deeper,
conforming to the ethical leadership and stability. It is the sense of good governance that our leaders portray which trickles down to the wider
management and is further maintained across the entire functioning of the Company. Your Company envisages the importance of building trust and
integrity through transparent and accountable communication with the internal and external stakeholders as well as the customers of the Company.This
involves keeping the stakeholders of the Company updated on a timely basis about the development, the plans and the performance of the Company with
a view to establish the long term affiliations. The Company keeps itself abreast with the best governance practices on the global front, at the same time
conforming tothe recentamendments.

The Board of Directors fully supports and endorses the Corporate Governance practices in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across the Company in letter and in spirit.

Your Company's governance practices reflect the culture of trusteeship deeply ingrained in its value system and it is committed to the adoption of
best governance practices and their adherence in true spirit at all times.

Your Company continuously strives to achieve excellence in corporate governance through its values — Integrity, Commitment, Passion, Seamlessness and
Speed.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (“the Board") facilitates effective fulfillment of the Board's tasks and provides leadership and guidance to the Company's
management and helps in supervising the performance of the Company and helps achieving goals.The Board plays a crucial role enhancing and
protecting the reputation of the organization are expected to exercise their duties in the best interests of shareholders and to maximize wealth.

The Board comprises of the members distinguished in various fields such as management, finance, law and marketing. This provides reliability to the
Company's functioning and the Board ensures a critical examination of the strategies and operational planning mechanisms adopted by the
management across the globe.None of the Directors on the Board is a member in more than ten Committees and Chairman of more than five Committees
across all Companies in which they are Directors as per Regulation 26(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations,2015.

Till February, 2018, the Board was headed by Mr.Ashok Kumar,Non-Executive Chairman (Independent Director) and comprises eminent persons with high
credentials of considerable professional experience and expertise in diverse fields who actively contribute in the deliberations of the Board, covering all
strategic policy matters and decisions.

The following is the composition of Board of Directors of your Company as on 31" March,2018:

Category No. of Directors % to Total Number of
Directors

Executive

- Promoter 3 50%

- Non Promoter 1 16.67%

Non-Executive 0 -

Independent Non-Executive 2 33.33%
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b.Board Meetings

The Meetings of the Board of Directors are scheduled well in advance and all necessary documents pertaining to the meeting are sent to all the Directors
in accordance with the regulatory requirements, as applicable. Senior Management of the Company is invited to attend the Board Meetings, to make
presentations and provide clarifications as and when required.The Board meets at least once a quarter toreview the quarterly performance and approves
thefinancialresults.

During the year 2017-18, Six (6) Board Meetings were held, the dates of the Meetings being 27" May, 2017, 18" August, 2017, 14" September, 2017,02™
November,2017,14" December,2017 and 14" February, 2018.

The maximum gap between any two Board Meetings held during the year was not more than one hundred and twenty days.

Thedetails as per Regulations 34(3) and Sub-Clause (2) of Clause (c) of ScheduleV of Listing Regulations,are as follows:

No. of Board
Name of the Director Designation . Chairmanship
LastAGM | piectorship|  /Membership
held on "
16" on other
Sepetember Board
2017 Committees
Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal* 0001205377 | Promoter and Executive | Managing Director - 1 No 1 - -
Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal 0001007594 | Promoter and Executive | Whole Time Director | 6,53,898 5 Yes 1 - 1
Mr.M. P.Dhanuka 0000746295 | Executive Director - 5 Yes 1 - -
Mr.Govind Kumar Saraf 0000718228 | Promoter and Executive | Whole Time Director | 1,97,868 4 Yes 1 - -
Mrs. Payal Agarwal 0007198236 | Promoter and Executive | Whole Time Director | 2,42,095 5 Yes 1 - 1
Mr. Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia*®| 0000034154 | Non-Executive Director 93,122 0 No 2 1 2
Mr. Sujit Sen*** 0001248228 | Non-Executive Independent Director - 5 Yes 1 1 -
Mr. Ashok Kumar**** 0001369217 | Non-Executive Chairman| Independent Director - 0 No 1 - 1
Mr. Kobad M. Panthaki 0002319162 | Non-Executive Independent Director - 4 Yes 1 - -
Mr. Rakesh Mundra**** 0000005550 | Non-Executive Independent Director - 2 No 2 1 3

*Resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f. 30" December, 2017;
**Resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f. 24" August, 2017;
***Resigned from directorship ofthe company w.e.f.02" April, 2018;

**** Resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f. 14” December, 2017:

Notes:

° The Independence of a director is determined by the criteria stipulated under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and Section 149 (6} of the
Companies Act,2013.

° The directorships and committee positions held by the directors, as mentioned above do not include the directorships and committee positions held by
inprivate limited companies, foreign companies and companies registered under Section 8 of the Act.

° The Committees considered for the purpose are those prescribed under Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations viz. Audit Committee and
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of Public Limited Companies.

e  [ExceptMr.Shankarlal Agarwal and Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal who are relative to each other in terms of Section 2 (77) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule4 of the Companies (Specification and Definitions details} Rules, 2014, none of the directors are related.

Separate Meeting and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

During the year,on request of Independent Directors, the Company facilitated separate Meeting of the Independent Directors in the conference room at
Kalyan on 14" November,2018,without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the Managementinter alia, to evaluate:

I) Performanceof Non-Independent Directors and the Board asa whole;

ii) Performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors;

iii) Thequality,quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Managementand the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

I 2
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Alithe Independent Directors attended the Meeting.

The Company at its various meetings held during the Financial Year 2017-18 had familiarized the Independent Directors with regard to their roles, rights,
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business models of the Company etc. The Independent
Directors have been provided with necessary documents, reports and internal policies to familiarise them with the Company's policies, procedures and
practices.

Periodic presentations are made at the Board and Committee Meetings, on business and performance updates of the Company, business strategy and
risksinvolved.

Quarterly updates on relevant statutory changes and judicial pronouncements encompassing importantamendments are briefed to the Directors.

The details of such Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors can be accesed through
http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Familiarasation-Programme-for-Independent-Director.pdf

BOARD COMMITTEES

Your Company has four board level committees:-
1. AuditCommittee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3.  CorporateSocial Responsibility Committee
4,  StakeholdersRelationship Committee

The details of the role and composition of Board Committees including number of meetings held during the financial year and attendance thereat are
provided below:

I. Audit Committee:

The role of the Audit Committee flows directly from the Board of Director's overview function on corporate governance, which holds the Management
accountable to the Board and the Board accountable to the stakeholders. The term of reference of the Audit Committee broadly includes acting as a
catalyst, in helping the organization achieve its objectives.The Audit Committee's primary role is to review the Company's financial statements, internal
financial reporting process, internal financial controls, the audit process, adequacy, reliability and effectiveness of the internal control systems and risk
management process, vigil mechanism, related party transactions, monitoring process for compliance with laws and regulations and all such other terms
of reference as enumerated on the company's website at www.geelimited.com.

The present composition, powers, roles and terms of reference of the Audit Commitee is in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
therules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Audit Committee met four (4) times during the financial year. The said meetings were held on 27° May, 2017, 14" September, 2017, 14" December,
2017 and 14" February 2018.The following is the composition and attendance of members during the financial year under review:

Name of Director (Category No. of Meetings
Attended

Mr. Sujit Sen Chairman (upto 02" April 2018) 4

Mr. Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia Member (upto 24" August, 2017) 1

Mr. Rakesh Mundra Member (upto 14" December, 2017) 3

Mrs. Payal Agarwal Member(w.e.f. 14" September, 2017) 2

Mr. K M Panthaki Member (w.e.f.05" February 2018) 1

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company heldon 1 6" September,2017,the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr.Sujit Sen,was present.

The Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors and other Executives as considered appropriate, also attend the Audit Committee
Meetings.

I.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The present composition, powers,roles and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations. The Committee has the mandate to deal with such matters as required to be dealt with by it under
applicable law, inter alia, recruitment and selection of Directors (Executive & Non Executive) and key managerial personnel/ senior employees of the
Company, particularly the matters pertaining to employment, remuneration, retirement benefits, performance appraisals, key succession planning and
to make recommendations to the Board.The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is already annexed as‘Annexure VII' to the Directors Report and forms
partofthis Annual Report.
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met once in the financial year. The said meeting was held on 27" May, 2017. The following is the
composition and attendance of members during the financial year under review:

No. of Meetings
Name of Director (Category Attended
Mr. Rakesh Mundra Chairman (upto 14" December, 2017) 1
Mr. Ashok Kumar Member (upto 14" December, 2017) -
Mr. Utsav Kapadia Member (upto 24" August, 2017) -
Mr. Sujit Sen Member (from 14" February 2018 to 02™ April 2018) 1
Mr.K M Panthaki Chairman (w.e.f. 14" February 2018) .

Evaluation of Performance of the Board, its Committees and individual Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors (Board) has carried out an annual evaluation of its
own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors.

The performance of the Board and Individual Directors was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from all the Directors. The performance of the
Committees was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from the Committee members. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the
performance of theindividual Directors.

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was also held to review the performance of non-independent Directors, performance of the Board as a
whole and performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. This was
followed by a Board meeting that discussed the performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors.

The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board included aspects like Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes,information
and functioning etc.The criteria for performance evaluation of Committees of the Board included aspects like composition of Committees, effectiveness
of Committee meetings etc. The criteria for performance evaluation of the individual Directors included aspects on contribution to the Board and
Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings etc.In addition
the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.The Board undertook the evaluation of performance of the independent directors based
on various parameters relating to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the directors, contribution and level of participation of directors at meetings,
understanding the business of the Company along with the environment and effectiveness of their contribution, their responsibility towards
stakeholdersand independentjudgment

Policy on Board Diversity
Pursuant to the provision of Regulation 4(f)(ii)(5) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has in place Policy on Board Diversity.

The broad objectives of the Policyare:
i) Diversityandinclusioninitiatives based on sound business principles and objectives;
ii) TohelptheCompany build a Board that candraw upon a wide range of perspectives, expertise, knowledge and experience;
i) Tobridge the gap in Board composition forachieving optimum and balanced Board with a wide range of attributes;and

iv) Toencourage healthyand open discussion and promote independence of judgement in Board and Committee deliberations.

I. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board (“CSR Committee”) has been constituted to oversee the CSR Policy and recommend and
monitor the amount of expenditure to beincurred on theactivities mentioned in the Schedule VIl of the Companies Act,2013.

The broad terms of reference of the CSR Committeeincludes:
i) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the
Companyasspecifiedin ScheduleVIl;

ii) Recommend theamountof expenditure to beincurred on the activities referred in Clause above;and
ii) Monitorthe CSR Policy of the Company from time to time.
The scope and functions of the CSR Committee is in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.The CSR Committee has formulated the

corporate social responsibility policy, which indicates the activities to be undertaken by the Company, and to recommend the amount to be incurred on
such activities,and institute a transparent monitoring mechanism forimplementation of the corporate social responsibility activities.

The CSR Committee met one (1) time during the financial year. The said meeting was held on 14th February 2018. The following is composition and
attendance of members during the financial year underreview:

I 2
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‘ No. of Meeting
Name of Director Category Attended
Mr. Ashok Kumar Chairman (upto 14" December, 2017) -
Mr.Utsav Kapadia Member (upto 24" August, 2017) -
Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal Member (upto 30" December 2017) -

Mr. Sujit Sen Chairman (from 05" February 2018 to 02™ April 2018) 1
Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal Member (w.e.f. 05" February 2018) 1
Ms_Payal Agarwal Member(w.e.f. 05" February 2018) 1

IV. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted to specifically look into the redressal of Shareholders and Investors complaints and
other shareholders related issues.

The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee includes:

I) approve and monitor transfer, transmission, splitting, consolidation and dematerialization, rematerialisation of shares and/or securities and issue
of duplicate share and/or security certificates by the Company over and above the delegated power as detailed below;

ii) looks into various issues relating to shareholders and/or security holders, including redressal of complaints relating to transfer of shares and/or
security,non-receipt of annual reports,dividends etc.;and

iii) carries out the functions envisaged under the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading adopted by the Company in terms of the SEBI
(Prohibition of InsiderTrading) Regulations,.

iv) The Board of Directors of the Company had delegated the powers to approve transfer and transmission of securities, issuance of duplicate
certificates of securities etc.severally to Managing Director and/or Chief Financial Officer and/or Company Secretary.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met one (1) time during the financial year.The said meeting was held on 14th February 2018.The following is
composition and attendance of members during the financial year under review:

‘ No. of Meetings
Name of Director Category Attended
Mr.Rakesh Mundra Chairman (upto 14" December, 2017) -
Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal Member 1
Mr.Ashok Kumar Member (upto 14" December,2017) -

Mr. K M Panthaki Chairman (w.e.f.05" February 2018) 1
Ms.Payal Agarwal Member (w.e.f.05" February 2018) 1
Mr.SumeetS.Morewas the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer ofthe Companyupto 30" June,2018.
Complaintsreceived and resolved during the year:
No.of Shareholder’s and resolved during the year : Nil
No. of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders Nil
No.of pending share transfers Nil

The Company has generally attended to the investors' grievances / correspondence within a period of ten days from the date of receipt of the same,
exceptin cases that are constrained by disputes or legalimpediments.

Shareholders' requests for transfer / transmission of equity shares were effected within 15 days from the date of receipt. There were no valid transfers
pending forregistration as of 31stMarch 2018.

The Company obtains half-yearly certificates from a Company Secretary in Practice on compliance regarding share transfer formalities and submits a
copy thereof to the Stock Exchange in terms of Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations (earlier Clause 47 (c) of the Listing Agreement.)
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REMUNERATIONTO DIRECTORS :

a.  NoneofourNon-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company,except to the extent of shareholding,ifany
inthe Company.

b.  Thecriteriaof making payments to non-executive directorsis disclosed on our website at the link www.geelimited.com

¢.  Details of remuneration toall the Directors for the financial year 2017-18:

Name of the Director No. of Remuneration Stock
Option if
Shares (9] any
held

1 Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal 20,77,783 26,33,375 ) 26,33,375 -
(Managing Director) *

2 Mr.Sawarmal Agarwal 6,53,898 28,04,004 - 28,04,004 -
(Whole Time Director)

3 Mr.Govind Kumar Saraf 1,97,868 30,93,996 - 30,93,996 -
(Executive Director)

4 Mr.Madhusudan P.Dhanuka 0 30,58,500 - 30,58,500 _
(Executive Director)

5 | Mrs.Payal Agarwal 2,42,095 26,10,000 - 26,10,000 -
(Whole Time Director — Finance)

6 Utsav Kapadia 93,122 ) 10,000 ) )
(Non-Executive & Non-Independent Director) **

7 i W
Sujit Sen 0 i 1,40,000 ) )
(Non-Executive & Independent Director)

8 Ashok Kumar **#*
(Non-Executive & Independent Director) 0 ) ) ) )

9 Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki

. . 0 - 60,000 - -

(Non-Executive & Independent Director)

10 Rakesh Mundra *#%**
(Non-Executive & Independent Director) 0 . 80,000 B B

*Resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f. 30" December, 2017
**Resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f 24" August,2017;
***Resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f.02" April, 2018;

6% Recigned from directorship of the company w.e.f 14° December, 2018;

Note:
e TheCompany payssitting fees of Rs. 10,000/- per meeting toits Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
e TheCompany hasnot paid any remuneration to Non-Executive Directors over and above thesitting fees.

Details of Service Contracts,Notice Period, etc.of all the Directors:

Name of the Director Contract Service Notice Severance
(Period) Contract | Period Fees, ifany
1 Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal 01-Jan-2015 to 31-Dec-2019 Yes N.A. As decided by the Management
2 Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal 01-Jan-2015 to 31-Dec-2019 Yes N.A. As decided by the Management
3 Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf 31-Mar-2016 to 30-Mar-2019 Yes N.A. As decided by the Management
4 Mr.Madhusudan P.Dhanuka| 01-Dec-2015 to 30-Nov-2018 Yes N.A. As decided by the Management
5 Mrs. Payal Agarwal 31-May-2015 to 29-May-2020 Yes N.A. As decided by the Management
6 Mr. Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia | None.The Non Executive Directors other than N.A. N.A. As decided by the Management
Independent Directors, liable to retire by rotation,
get re-appointed as per the provisions of Articles
of Association of the Company and the applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013
Mr. Sujit Sen NA. N.A. N.A. None
Mr. Ashok Kumar NA. NA. N.A. None
9 Mr. Kobad M. Panthaki N.A. N.A. N.A. None
10 Mr. Rakesh Mundra N.A. N.A. N.A. None

N -



57TH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

GENERALBODY MEETINGS

l. Locationand time,wherelast threeannual general meetings held:

16" September, 2017 Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, Jupiter Hospital Campus, Eastern Express 11.30 a.m.
Highway, Thane (West) - 400601

d Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, Jupiter Hospital Campus, Eastern Express 11.30 a.m.
3" September, 2016 Highway, Thane (West) - 400601

. Hotel Satkar Residency, Pokhran Road No. 1, 11.30
26" September, 2015 Thane (West) - 400606 =uam.

il Special Resolutions passed:

a) 56thAnnual General Meeting heldon 16" September, 2017
i) Appointment of Mr.Anant Agarwal, to hold and continueto hold office or place of profitin the Company as General Manager —Technical.

b) 55th Annual General Meeting held on3" September, 2016
1) Re-appointmentof Mr.Govind Kumar Saraf (DIN:00718228) as Whole Time Director,designated as Executive Director of the Company fora
period of three (3) years w.e.f.31" March, 2016 to 30" March, 2019.

i) Re-appointment of Mr.Madhusudan P.Dhanuka (DIN :00746295) as anExecutive Director of the Company for a period of three (3) years
w.e.f.1"December,2015 to 30" November,2018.

) 54thAnnual General Meeting held on26th September, 2015
1) Appointment of Mr. Nikhil Agarwal, to hold and continue to hold office of place of profit under the Company as General Manager —
Systemsw.e.f.1st April, 2015.
i) Appointment of Mr.Umesh Agarwal,to hold and continue to hold office of place of profit under the Company as Chief Operating Officer of
the Companyw.e f.1st April, 2015.
iii) Appointment ofMr. Om Prakash Agarwal, to hold and continue to hold office of place of profit under the Company as Chief Marketing
Officerofthe Companyw.e.f.1st April,2015.
To Authorise the Board to create mortgage/ charge for a sum not exceeding Rs. 250,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crore
Only) under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,2013.
v) ToAuthorise the Board to borrow monies upto a sum not exceeding Rs.250,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crore Only) under
Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act,2013.

-

iv

ili. Whetherany special resolution passed lastyearthrough postal ballot — No.

iv. Personwho conducted Postal Ballot Exercise —NA

v. Whether any spedial resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot — Currently, there is no proposal to pass any Special
resolution through Postal Ballot. Special resolutions by way of Postal Ballot, if required to be passed in the future, will be decided at the
relevant time.

Procedure for postal ballot — As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards on General Meeting (SS-2) and Listing
Regulations.

vi.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company has been sending Annual Reports, notices and other communications through e-mail, post or courier to the shareholders at their
registered addresses available with the depository participant/ company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are sent to the Stock Exchange immediately once the same are approved by
the Board and are displayed on the company's website www.geelimited.com.The Results are also published within the stipulated time in leading
english language national daily newspaper circulating in the whole or substantially whole of India and in one daily newspaper published in the
marathilanguage.

All the necessary disclosures as required under the Listing Regulations are filed electronically through BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre
(BSELListing Centre).
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) Annual General Meeting

Date : Saturday, 29th September, 2018
time : 11.00 a.m.
venue : Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, Near Jupiter Medi-Park (Jupiter Hospital Campus), Eastern Express Highway,

Thane (West), Maharashtra - 400601, India.

b) Financialyear : The financial year of the Company starts from the 1st day of April and ends on 31st day of March of next year.
For the year under review, it covered the period from 01st April 2017 to 31st March 2018.

¢ Dividend Payment Date: ON AND FROM 04/10/2018

d) Listing on Exchange:
A.Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- Each : BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai — 400 001
Tel.:022-2272 1233/34
Fax:022-2272 1919/3027
Scrip Code — 504028
Scrip Id - GEE
ISIN - INEO64H01021
CIN - L99999MH1960PLC011879

The listing fees for the financial year under review has been paid to the BSE Limited.

e) Market price data-high, low during each month in last financial year :

The monthly high and low stock quotations and volume of shares traded on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited is as follows.

BSE
Share Price
No. of Shares

Traded
Apr, 2017 65.95 57.60 2,03,622
May, 2017 67.50 58.60 1,54,521
Jun, 2017 63.80 53.60 1,36,608
Jul,2017 58.00 49.00 42,451
Aug, 2017 54.00 37.65 30,484
Sep,2017 63.90 43.00 2,43,716
Oct, 2017 69.60 50.10 8,57,372
Nov, 2017 67.00 51.00 3,48,864
Dec, 2017 56.60 44,00 1,27,253
Jan, 2018 65.95 47.05 5,88,235
Feb,2018 53.45 40.60 1,73,278
Mar, 2018 50.00 40.40 1,09,375
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The company Fully Paid Share Price versus BSE Sensex
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a) Registrar toanissue and share transferagents

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
Address:Link Intime India Private Limited
€ 101,247 Park,L.B.S.Marg,Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai-400083.

Tel : 022-49186270

Email :rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

b) Share Transfer System
The Company's shares are traded on the Stock Exchange compulsorily in dematerialized mode. Physical Shares which are lodged with the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agentand / or Company for transfer are processed and returned to the shareholders duly transferred within the time
stipulated under the Actand Listing Regulations subject to documents being found valid and complete in all respects.The dematerialized shares
are transferred directly to the beneficiaries by the depositories. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee approves issue of duplicate share
certificates, split,transmission, consolidation etc.as per request received.

The Company obtains half-yearly certificate of compliance related to the share transfer formalities from a Company Secretary in practice as

required under Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations and files a copy of the certificate simultaneously with the Stock Exchange under
Regulation 40(10) of the Listing Regulations.

q Distribution of Equity Shareholdingason31st March 2018

Shareholders Shareholdings

o s e s ]
11t0-500 1843 69.18 1843 69.18
501-1000 366 13.73 366 13.73
1001-2000 186 6.98 186 6.98
2001-3000 62 232 62 232
3001-4000 38 1.42 38 1.42
4001-5000 38 142 38 1.42
5001-10000 52 1.95 52 1.95
10001 and above 79 2.96 79 2.96
Total 2664 100.00 2664 100.00
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d) Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization with both the Depositories i.e., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Equityshares heldin dematerialised formason 31st March, 2018.

% of Total Issued Capital % of Total Paid Up & Listed Capital
7.52 7.28

Held in CDSL 17,77,002
Held in NSDL 2,17,05,433 91.80 91.58
Physical 1,43,443 0.60 1.14
Total Paid up and Listed Capital 2,36,28,878 99.92 100.00
Total Issued Capital 2,36,44,778 100.00 -
The shares of the Company are actively traded on BSE Limited.
e) Plantlocations:
Thane Plot No.E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604, Maharashtra, India
Kalyan Plot No. B-12, MIDC, Kalyan Bhiwandi Road, Saravali, Kalyan - 421 311, Maharashtra, India
Kolkata Dhulagarh Industrial Park, NH-6, Kanduah, Andul Mauri, Howrah - 711 302, West Bengal, India
f)  AddressforCorrespondence
GEE Limited
PlotNo.B/12 MIDC, Kalyan-BhivandiIndustrial Area,
SaravaliVillage,Kalyan-West
Pin:421311,Maharashtra, India
Phoneno : 02522-280358/281176/88/90
ContactPerson: Mrs. Payal Agarwal
Email ID : shares@geelimited.com
OTHER DISCLOSURES

a. Discdsoure on materiallysignificant related party transaction:

During the financial year 2017-18,your Company has entered into various transactions with related parties as defined under section 2(76) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Specification of Definitions Details) Rules,2014,all of them are in the ordinary course of business
and at arm’s length basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and Listing
Regulations.

There are no materially significant related party transactions having potential conflicts with the interests of the Company at large. Transactions
with related parties are being disclosed in the Notes forming part of the Financial statements and are transacted after obtaining applicable
approval(s), wherever required. The Company has adopted and approved a Policy on Related Party Transaction which has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-Related-Party.pdf

During the period under review, the Audit Committee of the Company has granted omnibus approval to the related party transactions and the
company does not have related party transactions which have or may have potential conflict with the interest of listed entity atlarge.

. Details of Non-Compliance of the Company

There were no penalties, strictures imposed by Stock Exchange on the Company or Board during the last three years.

¢. Whistle Blower Policy and vigil mechanism

The Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy and the same s available on the website of the Companyi.e.www.geelimited.com.During the
year,there were noinstancesand nopersonnel have been denied access to the audit committee.

. Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatoryrequirements
Your Company has complied with all the mandatory corporate governance requirements as per the Listing Regulations. The Company has

complied with and adopted the non-mandatory requirements of Regulation 27(1) read with part E of schedule Il of Listing Regulations to the
extentand the mannerasapplicable.
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e. Policyfordetermining'material' subsidiaries

The Company does not have any subsidiary hence the policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries is not applicable on the Company
f. Disclosure of Commodity price riskand hedgingactivities

The Company has not undertaken any commadity pricerisk or hedging transaction during the financial year under review.
DISCLOSUREAS PERSCHEDULE V, PARAC, CLAUSE(13)

The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and dasue {b) to (i) of sub-regulation 2 of
Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations except fo few instance.

Managing Director and Chief Finandal Officer Certification

A Certificate issued by Mrs.Payal Agarwal, Whole-time Director — Finance and Chief Financial Officer of the Company for the year under review, in terms of
Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations was placed before the board of directorsin its meeting held on 29 August,2018and is annexed to this report.

Place: Kalyan For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 29th August, 2018
Payal Agarwal
Whole-time Director & CFO

DIN :07198236
CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

This is to certify that:
a) Wehavereviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the quarter ended March 31,2018 and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:
l.  thesestatements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omitany material factor contain statements that might be misleading
IIl. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicablelaws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

¢) Weacceptresponsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to
rectify these deficiencies.

d) We haveindicated whereverapplicable,to theauditors and to the Audit Committee:
I significantchangesininternal control overfinancial reporting during the year;
Il. significant changes,if any,in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in notes to the financial statements;
and
lll. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having
asignificantrole in the Company'sinternal control system over financial reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board

Payal Agarwal
Whole-time Director & CFO
DIN :07198236
Place: Kalyan
Date: 29thAugust, 2018

Declaration regarding compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel with the Company’s code of conduct

This is to confirm that all the Members of the Board and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct for
theyearended 31st March,2018.

For and on behalf of the Board
Sanwarmal Agarwal
Whole-time Director

DIN :01007594

Place: Kalyan
Date: 29thAugust,2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
the Members of
GEE Limited,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by GEE Limited (the '‘Company') for the yearended 3 1st March, 2018, as stipulatedin
Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para Cand D of ScheduleV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015).

Management's Responsibility

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's Management. This responsibility includes the designing,
implementing and maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control to ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the Listing Regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to express a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion as to whether the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stated in paragraph 1above.Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures
and implementation thereof,adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance.lt is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable
assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('the ICAI'), the standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013 in
sofar as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) issued by the
ICAlwhichrequires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that performs Audits and
Review of Historical Financial Information,and other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us and the representations provided by the
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to
(i) of Regulation 46(2) and paras C and D of ScheduleV of the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31*March, 2018,

We state that such complianceis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For P. B. SHETTY & (0
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number — 110102W

Brijesh Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 131490

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30,2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of GEE Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2018

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GEE Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of other comprehensive income, the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for

theyear then ended,and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
ofthese Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Actread with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015,as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records inaccordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,whether due tofraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Ourresponsibility is to expressan opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on ouraudit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report

underthe provisions of the Act and the Rulesmade thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial

statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2018, and its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.
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OtherMatters

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2017 and the transition date opening balance sheet as at
1" April 2016 included in these standalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on previously issues statutory financial statements prepared in
accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended 31"
March, 2017 and 31* March, 2016 dated 27" May 2017 and 28" May 2016 respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those standalone
financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which
have been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified inrespect of this matter.

Report on OtherLegal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of

the Act,we givein“Annexure A”astatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order.
2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act,wereport that:

a. Wehave soughtand obtainedalltheinformationand explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliefwerenecessaryfor t h e
purposes of ouraudit;

b. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes inEquity dealt with by this Reportare in agreement with the books of account;

d. Inouropinion,the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015,asamended;

e.  Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March 2018,and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March 2018, from being appointed as a directorin terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the Act;

f.  Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Reportin“Annexure B”;

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules,2014,as amended,in our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:
i.  TheCompany hasdisclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position inits Ind AS financial statements — refer note no.31

tothe Ind ASfinancial statements;
ii. Asrepresented by the Company,there are nolong-term contracts including derivative contracts having material foreseeable losses;
iii. As represented by the company there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company (Refer Note No.44)

For P. B, SHETTY & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number - 110102W

Brijesh Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 131490

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30,2018
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report
[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement” of our Report of even date to the Members of GEE Limited
on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2018]

a) TheCompanyis maintaining proper records showing full particulars,including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.
c) Allthetitle deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year.In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.On the basis
of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and there is no material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies/firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upon.

The Company has not granted any loans,guarantees,and security under section 185 and 186 of the Act.In respect of its investments the Company has

complied with provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

The Company has not accepted deposits from public, within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the central government for
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of Companies Act, 2013, in respect of its products and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the records

with theview to determine whether these are accurate or complete.

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, employee's state insurance fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty,goods and services tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.There are no undisputed
statutorydues payable for a period of more than six month from the date they become payable as at 31st March 2018.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, following are Statutory dues of
Incometax,sales tax,value added tax, custom duty and excise duty as at 31st March 2018, which have not been deposited onaccount of dispute;




Name of Disputed Pre Deposit / Net Liability Forum where
Statute Liability Credit reversal (in3) dispute is
(in3) (in3) pending
1 Customs Act 1962 2008-09 10,209,629 1,500,000 87,09,629 | (CESTAT, Mumbai
2 Customs Act 1962 2011-13 2,865,797 2,14,935 2,650,862 | CESTAT,Kolkata
3 Central Sales tax 2005-06 2,241,572 1,100,000 1,141,572 | Deputy Commissioner
of Sales Tax-Thane
4 Central Sales tax 2006-07 1,039,928 1,000,000 39,928
5 Central Sales tax 2007-08 16,42,701 850,000 792,701
6 Central Sales tax 2008-09 42,69,497 1,255,120 3,014,377
7 Central Sales tax 2009-10 21,82,231 10,00,000 11,82,231
8 Central Sales tax 2010-11 14,80,686 1480686 -
Deputy Commissioner of Sales
9 Central Sales tax 2011-12 2,315,775 2315775 - | Tax Thane city Division-Thane
Joint Commissioner, Commercial
10 | Central Sales tax 2012-13 493,094 1,00,000 3,93,094 | Taxes, Howrah Circle
11| Central Sales tax 2014-15 244328 52,000 192328 | T o e ommercl
Joint Commissioner, C jal
12 | WBValueaddedTax |2012-13 8,55,498 1,28,566 726932 | Toyes Howrah Citcle
Joint Commissioner. G -
12| WBValueaddedTax | 2014-15 2,58,151 77,200 180951 | Toree o e ommerdl
14 | TheWB.TaxonEntry |2012-13to 67,46,153 - 67,46,153 | West Bengal Taxation Tribunal
of Goods into Local 2013-14
Areas Act, 2012
15 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-09 4,02,49,979 3,08,58,313 93,91,666 | CESTAT, Mumbai
16 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-11 88,04,766 - 88,04,766 | CESTAT, Kolkata
17 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2009-11 1,45,487 776327 1,45,487 | CESTAT, Kolkata
18 | ESIC April 2009 to 14,80,258 - 7,03,931 | Industrial Court Thane.
19 | IncomeTax Act 1961 March 2014 5,771,800 577,800 | Rectification With
TRACES / Income Tax
(TDS) Various years per Department
TRACES
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Net liability of custom duty and sales taxis exclusive of interest and penalty.

8.

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans to banks as at 31" March 2018.

The Company has not raised any Initial Public Offer or further public offer. The term loan (including vehicle loan) was obtained for funding fixed
Assets and has been utilized accordingly.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management, we report that we have not come
across any instances of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees that have been noticed or reported during
theyear nor have we been informed of any such case by management.

Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with scheduleVtothe companies Act.

The Companyis not a nidhi company.Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the
details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions covered by Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 with directors or persons connected with
them.

The Company is not engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution (NBFI) and is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bankof India Act,1934.Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

For P. B. SHETTY & (O
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number — 110102W

Brijesh Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 131490

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30,2018



ANNEXURE B
[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement” of our
Report of even date to the members of GEE Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2018]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GEE Limited (“the Company”) as of 31" March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit
of thelnd AS financial statements of the Company for theyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).These responsibilities
include the design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
CompaniesAct,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over Financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgments, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
financial statements,whether due tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effecton the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Finandal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,including the possibility of collusion orimproper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures maydeteriorate.

In ouropinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,in all material respects,an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31" March,
2018,based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note.

For P. B. SHETTY & (0
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number — 110102W

Brijesh Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 131490

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30,2018
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Balance Sheet As At 31 March, 2018

In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
Asat31" Asat31" Asat31®
March 2018 March 2017 March 2016
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 3a 125,96,58,454 126,37,35,130 124,36,15,554
Other Intangible Assets 3b 6,14,914 - -
Capital work-in-progress 4 77,97,834 7,79,441 96,91,912
Investment Property 5 3,68,35,139 3,30,35,179 2,47,79,325
Financial Assets
i) Non Current Investments 6(a) 4,94,338 5,09,978 4,91,977
ii) Others 6(b) 2,15,63,010 2,25,34,899 1,54,90,127
Other Non-Current Assets 7 17,72,400 20,88,517 21,06,855
132,87,36,090 132,26,83,145 129,61,75,751
Current Assets
Inventories 8 38,22,85,538 33,44,80,926 40,37,33,649
Financial Assets
i) Trade Receivables 9 40,23,77,344 38,62,53,723 33,67,75,792
ii) Cash and Bank Equivalents 10 2,12,73,674 3,02,74,361 3,87,41,107
iii) Others 1 11,36,634 15,65,079 15,70,900
Current tax assets [Net] 12 28,46,362 4,36,277 37,76,854
Other Current Assets 13 13,04,55,764 9,76,74,337 945,73,654
94,03,75,316 85,06,84,703 87,91,71,955
Total Assets 226,91,11,407 217,33,67,849 217,53,47,706
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 14 4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756
Other Equity 15 141,77,11,306 138,34,70,696 135,74,35,490
Total Equity 146,49,63,062 143,07,22,452 140,46,87,246

Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 16 4,34,34,400 21,73,197 31,23,416

Other Financial Liabilities 17 14,23,614 13,04,459 9,36,428

Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net] 18 5,54,83,765 5/49,48,149 5,36,02,074
10,03,41,779 5,84,25,805 5,76,61,918

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

i) Borrowings 19 51,31,53,455 47,58,48,008 39,08,30,800

ii) Trade Payable 20 16,25,90,805 16,48,56,740 24,28,10,146

iiii) Others 21 44,04,182 60,69,189 3,91,01,207

Other Current Liabilities 22 2,36,58,124 3,74,45,655 4,02,56,388
70,38,06,566 68,42,19,592 71,29,98,541

Total Equity & Liabilities 226,91,11,407 217,33,67,849 217,53 ,47,706

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes to Accounts 2-418

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of the Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

As Per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For P. B. SHETTY & €O.
Chartered Accountants

FRN.110102W S. M. AGARWAL

Whole Time Director

BRIJESH SHETTY
Partner PAYAL AGARWAL
Membership No. 1314 Whole Time Director (Finance) & CFO

Place : Thane
Date : 30 May, 2018
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Statement of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31* March, 2018

In Rupees In Rupees
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 2018 March 2017
Revenue from Operations 23 221,07,18,177 219,11,58,291
Other Income 24 69,85,006 23,88,189
Total Income 221,77,03,183 219,35,46,480
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 25 166,31,54,179 139,43,01,403
Changes in Inventories of WIP and Finished goods 26 (6,43,01,599) 1,9547,171
Excise duty 5,07,72,338 20,54,68,203
Employee Benefits Expense 27 15,39,71,701 14,11,62,335
Depreciation and amortization expense 3a&3b 3,60,66,848 3,28,30,319
Other Expenses 28 27,58,24,418 29,07,31,440
Finance Cost 29 5,24,57,159 5,30,22,500
Total Expenses 216,79,45,044 213,70,63,372
Profit before Tax 4,97,58,139 5.64.83,108
Less: Tax Expense: ‘
Current Tax 1,48,00,000 1,80,00,000
(Excess)Short Provision for earlier period 1,66,272 25,80,869
Deferred Tax 18 535,617 13,46,075
1,55,07,889 2,19,26,944
Profit for the year 3,42,56,250 3,45,56,165

Other Comprehensive Income (Net of tax)
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss

Revaluation of Non-Current investment through OCI 30 (15,640) 18,001
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) (15,640) 18,001
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 3,42,40,610 3,45,74,166
Basicand Diluted Earning per Equity Share attributable 35 145 146
to owner of the company (Rupees) Face Value of Rs.2/-per
equity share.

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to Accounts 1
2-48

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

As Per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For P. B. SHETTY & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN.110102W S. M. AGARWAL

Whole Time Director

BRUESH SHETTY

Partner PAYAL AGARWAL
Membership No. 131490 Whole Time Director (Finance) & CFO
Place :Thane

Date : 30 May, 2018
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31% March 2018
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31" March, 2018

In Rupees In Rupees

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017

A. | Cashflows from operating activities:

Profit before tax 4,97,58,139 5,64,83,108
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, Impairment and Amortisation expenses 3,60,66,848 3,28,30,319
Interest expenses 5,24,57,159 5,30,22,500
Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 16,649 7,32,928
Bad debts written off / (recovered) (7.29,240) 6,06,005
Dividend Income (18,700) (15,000}
Interest Income (28,28,973) (20,86,341)
Total 849,863,143 8,5090412
Operating profit before working capital changes 13,47,21,881 14,15,73,520
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Non-current financial assets 9,71,889 (70,44,772)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (1,53,94,381) (5,00,83,937)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (4,78,04,612) 6,92,52,722
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current financial assets {1,70,000) 59,000
(Increase)/ Decrease.m other current assets (3,27,81,427) (31,00,683)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables (22,65,936) (7,79,53,406)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Financial Liabilities 41:(1:: 1 :g 3'63’031_
.Irr;tajase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (1.37.87531) (28,10,734)

Cash generated from operations (10,67,08,660) (713,13,778)

Direct taxes paid [Net of refunds] 200,432 7,02,59,742

Net cash from operating activities (1,73,76,357) (1.7240,292)
1,06,36,864 (5,30,19,450)

B. | Cashflows from investing activities:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (4,14,79,097) (4,66,63,070)
Purchase of Intangible Assets (8,43,000) -
Proceeds on sale of Fixed Assets 29,98,085 19,11,056
Advance for Investment Property (37.99,960) (82,55,854)
Bank Deposits matured during the year (33,37,247) 1,18,13,138
Dividend Income 18,700 15,000
Interest Income 34,27,418 20,33,163
Net cash used in investing activities (4,30,15,100) (3,91,46,568)
C. | Cashflows from financing activities:

Borrowings 7,24,97,462 5,10,34,971
Interest paid (5,24,57,159) (5,30,22,500)
Dividends paid - (70,87,764)
Tax on dividends paid - (14,51,196)
Net cash used in financing activities 2,00,40,303 (1,05,26,490)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,23,37,934) 33,46,392
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,46,34,986 2,12,88,594
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,22,97,051 2,46,34,985

Notes of the Cash Flow Statement
1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS 7 as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rule 2015 as amended by the Companies(Indiar Accounting Standards)(Amendment) Rule 2016.
2. Figures in bracket indicates outflows.
3. Previous year's figures have been restated and regrouped wherever necessary.

4, Cash and cash equivalents comprise of: Asat
L March 31,2018 March 31,2017 April 1,2016,
a Cash on Hand 4,89,438 10,08,207 4,35,617
b Balances with Banks 1,18,07,613 2,36,26,779 2,08,52,977
Total 1,22,97,051 2,46,34,985 2,12,88,594
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Accounts 2to48
Significant Accounting Polidies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our attached report of even date
For B SHETTY £.CD. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110102W
S. M. AGARWAL
BRUESH SHETTY Whole Time Director
Partner
Membership No. 131490
Place :Thane PAYAL AGARWAL

Date:May 30,2018 Whole Time Director (Finance) & CFO
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Corporate Information:

Gee Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated in India and listed with Bombay stock exchange. The Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing of Welding Electrodes, Copper Coated Wires, Flux Cored Wires and Welding Fluxes.The manufacturing activities are located in Maharashtra
and West Bengal.lt caters tolocal as well as export market.

The registered office of the Companyis Plot No.E-1,Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (West) — 400604.
Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Basisof preparationand presentation of financial statements

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules 2016.

The financial statements up to year ended 31st March, 2017 were prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (asamended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Ind AS for the year ended 31st March,2018
(Refer note no.2 forinformation on Ind AS adoption).

The Ministry of corporate affairs (MCA) has notified a road map to implement Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016.As per the said
road map, the Company is required to apply the Ind AS starting from the financial year beginning 1st April,2017.Accordingly the first Ind AS financial
statements shall be for the financial year 2017-18 with comparables for the financial year 2016-17.

Thefinancial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except for the following:

e certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingent consideration that are required to be measured at fair
valuethrough profit or loss,are measured at fair value

1.2 Currentversus Non-current dassification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.An asset is treated as current when it is:
o Expectedtoberealised orintended to be sold or consumed innormal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to berealised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is currentwhen:
o ltisexpected tobe settledin normal operating cycle
o ltisheld primarilyforthe purpose of trading
o |tisduetobe settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
o Thereis nounconditional right todefer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred taxassets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

For this purpose, the Company has ascertained the operating cycle as the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents.The Company has identified twelve months asits operating cycle.

1.3 Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statement of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity

operates ('the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) currency, which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

Transactionsand balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Realised gains
and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates, and the resultant
exchange difference is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost
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1.4 Property, plantand equipment

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost comprises of the purchase price or construction cost (including non-creditable/non-
refundable taxes),any costs directly attributable to bringing the property, plant and equipment into the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and, for assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, finance costs.The purchase price or construction cost is the aggregate
amount paid and the fairvalue of any other consideration given to acquire the asset.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of property, plant and equipment are added to its gross book value or recognised as a separate asset,as
appropriate,only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with them will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the asset
isderecognised.

Transition to Ind AS:
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plantand equipment recognised as at 1st
April,2017 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation method, estimated useful life and residual value

Depreciation on property, plantand equipment is provided using the Straight Line Method (SLM) so as to expense the cost less residual values over
their estimated useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of following assets, wherein based on
internal assessment and technical evaluation a different useful life has been determined:

¢ Depreciation of leasehold land is provided upto 31st March, 1994.No depreciation has been charged onleasehold land in subsequent years

Property,plant and equipment which are added or disposed off during the year,depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis.

Inline with the provisions of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, the Company depreciates significant components having different useful lives as
compared to the main asset,based on the individual useful life of the components. Useful life for such components is assessed based on the historical
experience and internal technical inputs.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.The assets' residual values are useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate,at the end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss with other
gains/losses.

1.5 Intangibleassets

Intangible asset comprise of computer software and is stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
loss,if any.

Amortisation
Intangibleassets are amortised over the useful life of assets, not exceeding 10 years.

Computer Software is amortised over a period of three years.

The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.6 Impairmentofassets

All assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash
generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment earlier are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period

1.7 Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is classified as
investment property.Investment property is measured initially at its cost,including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when
incurred. When part of aninvestment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

-
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Transition to IndAS
On transition to IndAS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investment property recognised as at 1st April
2017 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as deemed cost of investment properties.

1.8 Inventories

Raw material, packing material, work in process, stores, tools and dies and finished goods are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is
lower.

Cost of raw material, packing material and stores, tools and dies comprises of cost of purchases. Cost of work in process and finished goods
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on
the basis of normal operating capacity.Cost of inventories also includes all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on first-in-first-out basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after
deducting rebates and discounts.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary tomakethe sale.

1.9 Tradereceivables
Tradereceivables are recognisedinitially at fair value and subsequently measured atamortised cost net of any expected credit losses, if any.

1.10 Cashand cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and
financial institutions and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.11 Assets heldforsale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. A sale is considered highly probable and is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the
date of classification. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell except for assets such as deferred
tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt
from this requirement. An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A
gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss
previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group)
is recognised at the date of derecognition.

Assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the
liabilities of assets held for sale continue to be recognized.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet under “Other Current Assets”.
The liabilities for assets held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet.

1.12 Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset, except in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried atfair value through profit or loss are expensed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, the Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

o those tobe measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and
o those measured at amortised cost

Derecognition
Afinancial asset is derecognised only when:
o therightsto receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or
o the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows to one or more recipient

1.13 FinandialLiabilities

Classification as liability or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

4 e
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Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are

initially measured at the amortised cost unless atinitial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value

through profitor loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contractis discharged, cancelled or expires.

1.14 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid,including
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss or other gains/losses.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for atleast 12 months
after the reporting period.

1.15 Borowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised
during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for theirintended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
1.16 Tradeandotherpayables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid.Trade and
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured atamortised cost using the effective interest method.

1.17 Provisions

Provisions for legal claims, warranties, discounts and returns are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class
obligationsmay be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period.The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and therisks specificto the liability.Theincrease in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

1.18 Contingentliability
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources.Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosureismade.

1.19 evenue Recognition

Sale ofgoods
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue is inclusive of excise duty (up to the

applicable date), reduced for customer discounts, rebates granted, other similar allowances, sales taxes/value added taxes (up to the applicable
date),goods and services tax (GST) and duties collected on behalf of third parties.

N, 7
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The Company recognises revenue when the Company has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods to the buyer which
generally coincides when the goods are despatched in accordance with the terms of sale, the Company retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold, the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured anditis probable that future economicbenefits will flow to the Company.

Export benefit duty drawback
Incomes inrespect of duty drawbackinrespect of exports made during the year are accounted on accrual basis

Interestand dividend income
Interest income is recognised in statement of profit and loss using effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised when the Company's
right toreceive dividend s established.

Claims
Insurance claims are accounted on acceptance basis.All other claims/entitlements are accounted on the merits of each case or onrealization.

1.20 Retirementandotheremployee benefits

Short termemployee benefits

Liabilities for salaries, wages and performance incentives including non- monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve
months afterthe end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end
of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefits obligationsin the Balance Sheet.

Long term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company has Defined Contribution Plans for its employees such as Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, etc.and contribution to these
plansare charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred, as the Company has no further obligation beyond making the contributions.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity:The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit

obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries
using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields
atthe end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The netinterest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets.
This costis included in employee benefit expensein the statement of profitandloss.

Remeasurementgains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which
they occur, directly in other comprehensive.They areincludedin retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit
orlossas past service cost.

1.21 Incometax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period.Current
taxis measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxauthorities in accordance with prevailingincome tax law.

Current tax
Current taxassets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,at the time of reporting.

Current taxes are recognised in statement of profit or loss,except when they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity,in
which case the taxis recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.Income tax assets and liabilities are presented separately in the Balance
Sheetexcept where there is aright of set-off within fiscal jurisdictions and an intention to settle such balances on a net basis.

Deferred taxes
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carryingamounts inthe Balance Sheet at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date and are expected to apply in the year when the related deferred tax asset is expected to realise or the deferred tax liability is
expected to settle.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are set off if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority.
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1.22 Leases

Asalessee

Lease of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments.The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as
appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost.The finance cost is charged to the statement of profit and loss
overthe lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the statement of profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
forthelessor's expectedinflationary costincreases.

1.23 FairValue Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

¢ Inthe principal market for the asset or liability,or

¢ Intheabsenceofaprincipal market,inthe most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants actin their economic bestinterest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset
initshighestand best use or by selling it toanother market participant that would use the asset inits highest and best use.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows,based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as awhole:

Level 1-Quoted (unadjusted) market pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2-Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement s directly or indirectly observable
Level 3-Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurementis unobservable

1.24 Offsetting Finandal Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and thereis an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the assetand settle the liability simultaneously.

1.25 Earnings per share

Basic earning per share s calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of diluted potential equity shares.

1.26 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM).The
CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Managing
Directorand Finance Director of the Company.

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing welding consumables, copper coated wires, flux cored wires and welding fluxes and is
organisationally managed in two units— one in Maharashtra and one in West Bengal.The Company's business comprises of only one segment. It has
customers in India as well as outside India. Thus the Company has only one business segment but different geographical reporting segment i.e.
Domesticand International.

1.27 Dividend to Equity Shareholders

Dividend to equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted from shareholders’ equity, in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the equity shareholdersinthe general meeting.

1.28 Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit/loss is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available information.
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1.29 Contributed Equity

Equity shares are classified as equity.Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction,
netof tax,from the proceeds.

1.30 (ritical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results.This note
provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially
adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these
estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the
financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
Estimation of current tax expense and payable
Estimated fair value of unlisted securities
Estimated useful life ofintangibleasset
Estimation of defined benefitobligation
Estimation of provisionand contingent liabilities
Recognition of deferred taxliability

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated.They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
eventsthat may have afinancialimpact on the group and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Note 2:Transition toIndAS
These are the Company'sfirst consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018, the
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017 and in preparation of an opening IndAS
balance sheet at 1st April 2016 (the Company's date of transition). In preparing its opening IndAS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the
amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules,2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP).

Exemptions and exceptions availed

In preparing these Ind AS financial statements, the Company has availed certain optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions in accordance
with Ind AS 101 from IGAAP to Ind AS, as explained below.The resulting difference between the carrying values of the assets and liabilities in the
financial statements as at the transition date under Ind AS and IGAAP have been recognised directly in equity (retained earnings or another
appropriate category of equity).This note explains the adjustments made by the Company in restating its IGAAP financial statements, including the
Balance Sheetas at 1st April 2016 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2017.

Ind AS optional exemptions

1) Deemed cost for property,plant and equipment and intangible assets
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in
the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the IGAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
transition.This exemption can also be used for Investment property covered by Ind AS 40 'Investment Properties'. Accordingly, the Company has
elected to measureall ofits property,plantand equipment and investment property at their IGAAP carrying value.

2) Leases
Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 17, this
assessment should be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement.Ind AS 101 provides an option to make this assessment on the
basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition to Ind AS, except where the effect is expected to be not material. The Company
has elected to apply this exemption for such contracts/arrangements.

Ind ASmandatory exemptions

1) Estimates
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS's at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with IGAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those
estimates werein error.Ind AS estimates as at April 1,2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with IGAAP.

2) Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets (debt instruments) on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Consequently, the Company has applied the above assessment based on facts and
circumstances exist at the transition date.
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3) Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires afirst-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after
the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirement provided that the
information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions was obtained at
the time of initially accounting for those transactions. The Company has elected to apply the derecognition provisions of Ind AS 109
prospectively from the date of transition toInd AS.

Reconciliations between IGAAP and Ind AS
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods.The following tables represent the
reconciliations from IGAAP to Ind AS.

The presentation requirements under IGAAP differ from Ind AS and hence the IGAAP information has been reclassified for ease of reconciliation with
Ind AS.The reclassified IGAAP information is derived based on the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2016
and 31st March 2017.

Reconciliation of Equity as at date of transition (1st April 2016)

Particulars March 31,2017 April 1,2016
Equity as per IGAAP 657,448,219 622,892,054
Ind AS Adjustment
Property,plant & equipment valued at fair 7,73,187,857 7,73,187,857
value as deemed cost
Fair valuation of financial instrument 86,376 68,375
Dividend - 8,538,960
Total 1,430,722,452 1,404,687,246

Comprehensive Income Reconciliation

Particulars March 31,2017
Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP 3,45,56,165
Total Impact on Profit for the year -
Net Profit as per Ind AS 3,45,56,165
Revaluation of Non-Current investment through OCI 18,001
Total Impact on other Comprehensive income 18,001
Total Comprehensive Income 3,45,74,165
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March 2018

Note 3b:
Other Intangible Assets

Particulars Computer
Software

Gross Carrying Value:
Deemed Cost As at April 1,2016 -
Additions -
Disposals -
As at March 31,2017 -
Additlons 8,43,000
Disposals -
Other adjustments -
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 8,43,000
Depreciation and Impairment:
Deemed Cost As at April 1,2016 -
Depreciation for the year -
Impairment for the year -
Other adjustments -
Disposals/ Deletions -
As at March 31,2017 -
Amortisation for the year 2,28,086
Impairment for the year -
Disposals/ Deletions -
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 2,28,086
Net Carrying Value:
Deemed Cost As at April 1,2016 -
As at March 31,2017 -
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 6,14,914

In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 2018 March 2017 March 2016
Note 4
Capital Work-in-Progress
Opening Balance 7,79,441 96,91,912 51,12,549
Addition during the year 70,18,393 2,72,10,736 96,91,912
77,97,834 3,69,02,648 1,48,04,461
Less : Capitalized during the year - (3,61,23,207) (51,12,549)
77,97,834 7.7194A41 96,91,912
Note 5
Investment Property
Residential Flat in Thane 3,68,35,139 3,30,35,179 2,47,79,325
3,68,35,139 3,30,35,179 2,47,79,325
Note6a
Non- Current Investments:
Investment in Equity Instruments
Quoted
201 (31st March 2017:201), (1st April 2016:201) equity
shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Gee Shipping Co. Ltd. 66,853 83,083 62,792
50 (31st March 2017: 50), (1st April 2016: 50)equity shares
of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Great Offshore Ltd. - 770 2,124
28 (31st March 2017: 28), (1st April 2016:28) equity shares
of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Mahindra Lifespace developers Ltd. 12,386 11,025 11,961
79,238 94,878 76,877
Unquoted
2002 (31st March 2013:2002), (1st April 2016:2002) equity
shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in The TJSB Bank Ltd. 1,00,100 1,00,100 1,00,100
1000 (31st March 2013: 1000), (1st April 2016: 1000) equity
shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd. 10,000 10,000 10,000
1,10,100 1,10,100 1,10,100
Government securities (unquoted)
National Savings Certificate 3,05,000 3,05,000 3,05,000
3,05,000 3,05,000 3,05,000
4,94,338 5,09,978 491,977
a Aggregate amount of quoted investments 79,238 94,878 76,877
b Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 4,15,100 4,15,100 4,15,100
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31* March 2018

In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 2018 March 2017 March 2016
Note: 6 (b)
Others
[Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated]
Security Deposit 17,738,010 18,709,899 11,665,127
Fixed deposits with banks (maturity more than 12 months) 3,825,000 3,825,000 3,825,000
2,15,63,010 2,25,34,899 1,54,90,127
Note 7
Other Non-Current Assets
Capital advances 17,72,400 20,88,517 2,106,855
17,72,400 20,88,517 2,106,855
Note 8
Inventories
(At cost or market value, whichever is lower)
Raw Material 14,04,78,341 16,63,75,620 2,13,037,924
Packing Material 2,03,12,208 1,24,09,677 1,65,05,840
Work in Process 5,16,90,509 4,58,04,935 3,09,89,669
Finished Goods 15,61,38,845 9,77,22,819 13,20,85,257
Stores, Tools, Dies 1,36,65,635 1,21,67,875 1,11,14,960
38,22,85,538 33,44,80,926 40,37,33,649
Note 9
Trade Receivables
Unsecured -Considered good
Debts outstanding 40,23,77,344 38,62,53,723 33,67,75,792
40,23,77,344 38,62,53,723 33,67,75,792
Note 10
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks 1,18,07,613 2,36,26,779 2,08,20,977
Cash on Hand 4,89,438 10,08,207 435,617
1,22,97,051 2,46,34,985 2,12,88,594
Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit with bank (maturity more than 3 Months but less 89,76,623 56,39,376 1,74,52,513
than 12 Months)
2,12,73,674 3,02,74,361 3,8741,107 |
Note 11
Other Current Financial Asset
Interest Receivable 1,68,248 7,66,693 7,13,514
Earnest Money Deposit 9,68,386 7,98,386 8,57,386
11,36,634 15,65,079 15,70,900
Note 12
Current Tax Asset (Net)
Advance Income Tax (net of provision for taxation) 28,46,362 436,277 37,76,854
28,46,362 4,36,277 37,76,854
Note 13
Other Current Assets
Employee advances 26,64,730 5,87,991 3,97,106
Advance to suppliers 2,19,15,218 2,10,84,854 1,31,02,459
Balances with statutory/government authorities 9,24,69,139 6,95,08,621 6,74,69,986
Other advances 1,34,06,678 64,92,871 1,36,04,103
13,04,55,765 9,76,74,337 9,45,73,654
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In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

March 2018 March 2017 March 2016
Note 14
Equity Share Capital:
Authorised Equity Share Capital
5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
(PY.2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each)

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

Issued Equity Share Capital
2,36,44,778 Equity shares of Rs. 2 each 4,72,89,556 4,72,89,556 4,72,89,556
(PY.2,36,44,778 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each)
Total 4,72,89,556 4,72,89,556 4,72,89,556

Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital
2,36,25,878 Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid 4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756 4,72,89,556
(PY.2,36,25,878 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid)

4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756

A The reconciliation in number of shares is as under:
Il Equity Shares

Number of shares at the beginning of the year 2,36,25,878 2,36,25,878 2,36,25,878
Shares issued during the year - - -
Shares cancelled as per scheme of arrangement - - -
Number of shares at the end of the year 2,36,25,878 2,36,25,878 2,36,25,878

B Rights, Preferences and Restriction of Share holders: The company has only one class of Equity shares having par value of Rs. 2/- each. The equity
shares have rights, Preferences and restrictions which are in accordance with the provision of law, in particular the Companies Act 2013. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to shareholders approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

C Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% of aggregate Equity Shares of INR 10/-each
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 April 1,2016
Name of share holder Number of shares | %to total share | Number of shares | % tototal share| Number of shares | % to total share
holding holding holding

Vidya Finvest Pvt Ltd 5,796,667 25% 5,796,667 24.54% 5,796,667 24.54%
Shankarlal Agarwal 2,078,938 8.80% 2,078,938 8.80% 2,078,938 8.80%
Venkatesh Shelter Pvt Ltd 1,712,944 7.25% 1,656,167 7.01% 1,656,167 7.01%
Vitro Commodities Pvt Ltd 1,542,939 6.53% 1,542,939 6.53% 1,542,939 6.53%
Jyoti Agarwal 1,375,500 5.82% 1,375,500 5.82% 1,375,500 5.82%

D Particulars of sharesissued for consideration other than cash,shares bought back and bonus shares in last five years:

NIL NIL NIL

i. Shares bought back

ii.Issue of bonus shares NIL NIL NIL
iii. Shares issued on account of merger NIL NIL NIL
E Particulars of shares issued forconsideration other than cash, shares bought backand bonus sharesin last five years:

F Thereare noshares reserved for issue under options,contracts / commitments for sale of Shares/ disinvestments.

G Thereare no shares forfeited during the year.

H Particularsof callsin arrears by directors and officers of the company. —NIL

|

Security convertibleinto equity shares.
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In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 2018 March 2017 March 2016

Note 15

Other Equity

Other Reserves

Securities premium reserve 9,30,28,690 9,30,28,690 9,30,28,690
General Reserve

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 16,05,61,810 14,05,61,810 12,25,61,810
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Closing Balance 18,05,61,810 16,05,61,810 14,05,61,810
Revaluation Reserve 77,78,34,424 77,78,34,424 46,46,567
Capital Reserve 2,11,96,428 2,11,96,428 2,11,96,428
Capital Subsidy Reserve 36,18,963 36,18,963 36,18,963
FVOCI Equity Investments

Opening Balance 86,376 68,375 68,375
Add: Credited during the year {15,640) 18,001 -
Closing Balance 70,736 86,376 68,375
Retained Earnings

Balance as at beginning 32,71,44,005 32,11,26,800 29,53,98,057
Less: Transfer to General reserve (2,00,00,000) (2,00,00,000) (2,00,00,000)
Add: Profit for the year 3,42,56,250 3,45,56,165 4,57,28,744

Add: Impact of Ind AS adjustments
Less: Items of other Comprehensive income recognised
directly in Retained Earnings:

Less: Proposed equity dividend - (70,87,764) -
Less: Tax on proposed equity dividend - (14,51,196)
34,14,00,255 32,71,44,005 32,11,26,800
141,77,11,306 138,34,70,696 135,74,35490

General Reserve

General Reserve can be used for the purposes and as per guidelines prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares.The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
Other Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI] Reserve:

The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income.These
changes are accumulated within the Other Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI] reserve wthin equity.

The company transfers amount from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity securities are derecognised.
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In Rupees

Particulars

Note 16

Non-Current Financial Liabilities : Borrowings
Vehicle Loans from Financial Institutions (Secured)
Indian Rupee Term Loan from Bank (Secured)
Loans from Corporates

Note 17

Other Non-Current Finandial Liabilities
Unclaimed Dividend

Interest free deposit from Dealers

Note 18

Deffered Tax Liabilities

Opening Balance

Add :Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss

Note 19
Borrowings
Cash Credit with Bank (Secured)

Note 20

Trade Payables

Trade Payables for Goods
Trade Payables for Expenses

Note 21

Other Current Finandial Liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Employees liabilities

Note 22

Other Current Liabilities:

Advance Received from Customers
Statutory Liabilities

Year Ended
March 2018

In Rupees

Year Ended
March 2017

Ih Rupees

Year Ended
March 2016

49,88,672 21,73,197 31,23,416
2,89,45,728 - -
95,00,000 - -
4.34,34,400 21,73,197 31,23,416
3,44,193 3,44,193 2,09,638
10,79,421 9,60,266 7,26,790
14,23,614 13,04,459 9,36,428
5,49,48,149 5,36,02,074 5,17,88,429
535,617 13,46,075 18,13,645
5,54,83,765 549,438,149 5,36,02,074
51,31,53,455 47,58,48,008 39,08,30,800
51,31,53,455 47,58,48,008 39,08,30,800
12,56,04,963 12,82,97,110 21,23,67,851
3,69,85,842 3,65,59,630 3,04,42,295
16,25,90,805 16,48,56,740 24,28,10,146
- 60,69,189 3,91,01,207

44,04,182 60,69,189 3,91,01,207
44,04,182 60,69,189 3,91,01,207
1,15,34,716 83,48,783 72,32,980
1,21,23,408 2,90,96,872 3,30,23,408
2,36,58,124 3,74,45,655 4,02,56,388
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March 2018

In Rupees In Rupees
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 2018 March 2017
Note 23
Revenue from Operation
Revenue from Sale of Products* 2,19,40,68,523 2,18,49,77,279
Other Operating Income
Export Benefit Duty Drawback 1,51,85,082 60,29,277
Service Charges 14,64,572 1,51,735
2,21,07,18,177 2,19,11,58,291
(*Sales for the year ended march 31,2018 is Gross of Excise duty for the Period till June 30,2017
and subsequant to that, net of GST. Sales for the year March 31,2017 is Gross of Excise Duty)
Note 24
Other Income
Insurance Claim 5,41,048 2,84,848
Others 36,14,985 2,000
Dividend Income 15,000
Interest Received 28,28,973 20,86,341
69,85,006 23,88,189
Note 25
Cost of Materials Consumed
Raw Materials
Opening Stock 16,59,92,028 21,21,56,689
Add:Purchases 1,52,51,04,158 1,25,91,06415
1,69,10,96,186 1,47,12,63,104
Less: Closing Stock (14,04,78,341) (16,63,75,620) |
1,55,06,17,844 1,30,48,87,484
Packing Materials
Opening Stock 1,34,95,015 1,68,98,104
Add:Purchases 11,93,53,528 8,49,25,492
13,28,48.542 10,18,23,596
Less: Closing Stock {2,03,12,208) (1,24,09,677)
11,25,36,334 8,94,13,919
Total Material Consumed 1,66,31,54,179 1,39,43,01,403
Note 26
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stodk in trade
Finished Goods:
Stock at commencement 9,77,22,819 13,20,85,256
Less : Stock at closure (15,61,38,845) [9,77,22,819)
(5,84,16,026) 3,43,62,437
Work-in-Progress:
Stock at commencement 4,58,04,935 3,09,89,669
Less : Stock at closure (5,16,90,509) (4,58,04,935)
(58,85,573) (1,48,15,266)
(6,43,01,599) 1,9547,171
Note 27
Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, wages and bonus 13,96,16,075 12,76,96,742
Gratuity 8,05,634 5,75.353
Contribution to provident and other funds 74,07,778 68,13,476
Staff welfare expenses 61,42,215 60,76,764
15,3971,701 14,11,62,335
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31* March 2018

In Rupees In Rupees
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 2018 March 2017
Note 28
Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Approval and Testing Expenses 1,14,24,803 1,15,42,689
Power & Fuel 9,06,50,877 8,58,66,618
Factory Expenses 90,47,767 93,41,099
Stores Consumed 2,65,95,150 4,06,17,732
Excise Duty Paid (78,49,438) (20,26,562)
Repairs & Maintenance 54,32,252 62,89,436
Insurance 28,66,539 12,68,903
13,81,67,951 15,28,99,914
Administrative & Selling Expenses
Auditors' Remuneration 5,15,000 2,65,000
Carriage Outwards 4,88,43,282 4,03,31,920
Donations 3,78,651 75,000
Administrative Expenses 20,41,364 19,56,626
Bad Debts (7,29,240) 6,06,005
Legal & Professional Charges 1,86,68,004 2,36,33,304
Commission 15,31,044 10,15,014
Advertisement & Publicity 2,86,924 6,97,173
Marketing Expenses 34,79,018 17,96,301
Rent 21,72,216 22,15,275
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 86,06,708 82,63,517
Printing & Stationery 33,39,384 26,22,868
Postage & Courier Expenses 15,40,188 12,16,855
Rates and Taxes 10,16,423 14,11,666
Sales Promotion Expenses 2,62,33,992 2,54,40,355
Telephone Expenses 28,36,331 29,67,531
Travelling and Conveyance 1,21,98,416 1,80,27,414
Profit /Loss on Sale of Assets 16,649 7,32,928
CSR Expenses 10,00,000 11,99,000
Exchange Difference (net) (29,39,473) (20,72,415)
Miscellaneous Expenses 66,21,588 54,30,191
13,76,56,467 13,78,31,526
27,58,24,418 29,07,31,440
Note: 29
Finance Cost:
Interest expense (Net) 4,73,02,868 4,64,72,828
Bank Charges 51,54,291 65,49,673
5,24,57,159 5,30,22,500
Note 30
Other comprehensive income Not to be redassified to profit or loss
Revaluation of Non Current Investment (15,640) 18,001
(15,640) 18,001
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31.Contingent liabilities and commitments

a)  Guarantees outstanding asat 31" March 2018 (Partially secured with the lien on Fixed Deposits to the extent of 5% of the guarantee amount):
Rs 7,409,744/-(as at 31" March 2017:Rs.8,089,252/-)

b)  Disputed Demandsagainstthe Companyasat31st March 2018:

Name of Disputed Pre Deposit / Net Liability Forum where
Statute Liability Credit reversal (in%) dispute is
(in%) (in%) pending
1 Customs Act 1962 2008-09 10,209,629 1,500,000 87,09,629 | CESTAT, Mumbai
2 Customs Act 1962 2011-13 2,865,797 2,14,935 2,650,862 | CESTAT, Kolkata
3 Central Sales tax 2005-06 2,241,572 1,100,000 1,141,572 | Deputy Commissioner
of Sales Tax-Thane
4 Central Sales tax 2006-07 1,039,928 1,000,000 39,928
5 Central Sales tax 2007-08 16,42,701 850,000 792,701
6 Central Sales tax 2008-09 42,69,497 1,255,120 3,014,377
7 Central Sales tax 2009-10 21,82,231 10,00,000 11,82,231
8 Central Sales tax 2010-11 14,80,686 1480686 -
Deputy Commissioner of Sales
9 Central Sales tax 2011-12 2,315,775 2315775 - | TaxThane City Division-Thane
Joint Commissioner, Commercial
10 | Central Sales tax 2012-13 4,93,094 1,00,000 3,93,094 Taxes, Howrah Circle
Joint Commissioner, Commercial
11 | Central Sales tax 2014-15 244,328 52,000 192328 | L. s, Howrah Circle
1.28.566 Joint Commissioner, Commercial
12 | W BValue added Tax 2012-13 8,55,498 28, 7,26,932 Taxes, Howrah Circle
Joint Commissioner, Commercial
- 77,200 ’
12 | WBValue added Tax 2014-15 2,58,151 1,80,951 Taxes, Howrah Circle
14 | The W.B.Tax on Entry 2012-13 to 67,46,153 - 67,46,153 | West Bengal Taxation Tribunal
of Goods into Local 2013-14
Areas Act, 2012
15 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-09 4,02,49,979 3,08,58,313 93,91,666 | CESTAT, Mumbai
16 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-11 88,04,766 B 88,04,766 | CESTAT, Kolkata
17 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2009-11 1,45,487 7.76,327 1,45,487 | CESTAT,Kolkata
18 | ESIC April 2009 to 14,80,258 - 7,03,931 | Industrial Court Thane.
19 | Income Tax Act 1961 March 2014 5,77,800 5,77,800 | Rectification With
TRACES / Income Tax
(TDS) Various years per Department
TRACES
Notes
1. Predepositisamountpaid/ credit reversalunder protestand thereby reflectingunder Loans and Advances.
2. SalesTax:

a)  The Sales Tax/VAT demand has been raised for non-submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms.The Company has filed appeal for the
following mentioned years seeking time for submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms.The Management is of the opinion that there
will be no liability as pending Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms will be submitted soon.

b)  Duringthe year,Company hasreceived the order dated 30/08/2017 from Dy Commissioner of sales Tax for Period 2009-10 granting partly relief
in tax, interest and penalty at Rs.47,66,915. As a result of relief, dues payable is reduced to 21,82,23 with predeposit made in appeal of
Rs.10,00,000and hence amount payableisRs.11,82,231.
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3.  Excise Duty—Rs 20,710,006 (asat31*March 2017 :Rs 20,710,006)
The Company had received a show cause notice dated 12th May 2010 demanding Rs.4.02 Cr.of CENVAT credit on certain imported material,imported
in the year 2008-09. Under the instructions from excise authorities the Company has already reversed under protest CENVAT credit of Rs.3.09 Crin
the year 2008-09. Pending disposal of the case a sum of Rs.2.07 Cr, reversed under protest is shown under“Claims against the excise authorities”
under the head loans and advances. After filing an early hearing application on 10" August, 2015, the matter came up several times during the
financial year, but was adjourned and next date of hearing is not yet received.Based on the legal opinion, the Company is hopeful of favourable order
as the matter is one of interpretation of law.

b

Regarding TRACES Liability the Management has represented that necessary rectification applications are being made and there would not be any
liability on this count.

The Company expects favorable outcome and hence no provision made in the book.

Except as described above, there are no pending litigations which the Company believes could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect
ontheresult of Operations,cash flow or the financial position of the Company.

32. Borrowings
Secured Loan
a. During the period under review, the Company has repaid all term loans which was secured by mortgage/hypothecation of related
immovable/movable assets ofthe Company
b. Working Capital Loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of stocks and book debts ranking pari-passu between them as also
mortgage/hypothecation of specified immovable and movable fixed assets of the Company ranking pari-passu by way of second charge. The
facilities carriedinterestvarying from @9.5 %p.a.to @ 10.00% p.a.

¢. Vehicle Loans are secured by hypothecation of related vehicles.The vehicle loans are repayable in installments spread over 3 to 5 years and carries
interest ranging from 9.3% p.a.to 12.44% p.a.Amount of vehicle loan repayable within a period of one year is Rs.22.44 Lacs (excluding interest).

33. DuestoMicro, Small and Medium Enterprises:
As represented by the company, the Company does not owe any sum to Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. as at 31st
March, 2018.The auditors have relied on the information given by Company, Accordingly, the company has not made a separate disclosure under

trade payablein part-1balance sheetas required by the notification dated 4th September,2015 pertaining to alteration in schedule lllissued by MCA.

34. Details of Auditors Remunerationduring the year:

(in%)
Particulars F.Y.2017-18 F.Y.2016-17
Audit Fees 400,000 150,000
Other Fees 40,000 40,000
Total 440,000 190,000

Details of cost audit fees paid during the year: {in%)
Particulars EY.2017-18 F.Y.2016-17
Cost Audit Fees 75,000 75,000
Total 75,000 75,000

35. EarningsperShare

Profit after taxation as per statement of Profit and Loss 34,240,610 34,574,766
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 23,625,878 23,625,878
Basic earnings per share (Face Value of ¥ 2/- each) 1.45 1.46
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36.  Gratuity Disclosure Statement as Per Indian Accounting Standard 19 (Ind AS 19) for the Period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 While carrying out the
actuarial valuation of gratuity, the following major assumptions are taken into consideration.

Particulars ‘ March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.56% 7.12%
Rate of Discounting 7.56% 7.12%
Rate of Salary Increase 6.50% 6.50%
Rate of Employee Turnover 5.00% 5.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08)
Mortality Rate After Employment N.A.

Changein the PresentValue of Projected Benefit Obligation

Particulars ‘ Amt.R.)
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 9,230,417
Interest Cost 6,57,206
Current Service Cost 1,097,340
Past Service Cost 1,342,376

Liability Transferred In/ Acquisitions -

(Liability Transferred Out/ Divestments) -

(Gains)/ Losses on Curtailment -

(Liabilities Extinguished on Settlement) -

(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer) -

(Benefit Paid From the Fund) (1,517,504)

The Effect Of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates -

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions -

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial Assumptions (395,109)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 1,528,207
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 11,942,933

@ e



Note:Theimpact of Acturial (Gains)/losses shall be considered in next Financial Year

Changein the FairValue of Plan Assets

Particulars Amt.R.)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 3,734,821
Interest Income 265,919
Contributions by the Employer 553,181
Expected Contributions by the Employees -
Assets Transferred In/Acquisitions -
(Assets Transferred Out/ Divestments) -
(Benefit Paid from the Fund) (1,517,504)
(Assets Distributed on Settlements) -
Effects of Asset Ceiling -
The Effect of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates -
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (27,608)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period 3,008,809

Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars Amt.R.)
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 11,942,933
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (816,120)
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 933,836
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 751,468
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (735,977)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 92,733
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (106,980)

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the

reporting period,while holding all other assumptions constant.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that
the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the
above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the
end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance

sheet.
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37.  Segmentinformation

The Companyis engaged in the business of manufacturing Welding consumables, Copper coated wires, Flux Cored Wires and Welding fluxes and is
organisationally managed in two units. Based on the guiding principles given by the Accounting Standard — 17 “Segment Reporting; the
company's business comprises of only one segment . It has customers in india as well as out side India. Thus the company has only one business
segment but different geographical reporting segment i.e Domesticand International

Segment reportingfortheYearended 31stMarch, 2018

(Geographical Segment-as Primary Segment)
(In X.lakhs)

Segment Revenue Year Ended
31st March, 2018 | 31stMarch, 2017

1) Segment Revenue
a) Overseas Operations 3,562.12 2,844,02
b) Domestic Operations 18,530.41 19,066.05
Less : Intersegment Elimination - -
Less: Excise duty 507.72 2,054.68
Total Revenue 21,584.81 19,885.39
2) Segment Profits
a) Overseas Operations 256.29 333.86
b) Domestic Operations 1154.99 1153.09
Less: Intersegment Elimination - -
Total Profits before depreciation and interest and unallocable expanses 1,411.28 1,486.95
Add: Others unallocable income 69.85 23.88
Less: Unallocable expenses 98.31 87.47
Less: Finance Cost 524.00 530.23
Less: Depreciation 361.00 32830
Profit Before Tax 497.82 564.83
3) Capital Employed
(Segment asset-Segment Liabilities)
Overseas operations 540.78 375.65
Domestic operations 14,108.86 14,003.46
Total 14,649.63 14,307.22

Geographical Segment

Revenue From external Customers

(In T.lakhs)
T 2= 0 =z
Domestic 1,85,30,41,302 1,90,66,04,744
Overseas
Gulf Countries 22,86,45,686 17,20,93,344
Other Countries 11,23,81,535 10,62,73,191
Total 34,10,27,220 27,83,72,535
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38. Related Party disclosures (Ind AS-24)
a) Relationship & name of related party

Relation

1 Key Management Personnel

Related Party

Mr.S. L. Agarwal- Managing Director

Mr.S. M. Agarwal - Executive Director

Mr.G. K. Saraf-Executive Director

Mr. M. P.Dhanuka -Executive Director (Marketing)

Mrs.Payal Agarwal -Director Finance & CFO

Mr.Sumeet More (Company Secretary)

Mr.Omkar Mamunkar (Company Secretary)

2 Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Mr.0.P. Agarwal — Chief Marketing Officer

Mr.Umesh Agarwal — Chief Operating Officer

Mr.Nikhil Agarwal —General Manager- Systems

Ms. Puja Agarwal - Operational Manager

Mr. Anant Agarwal-General Manager Operations

Mrs, Nirmala Agarwal - Public Relation Officer

Mrs. Sneha Agarwal - Administrative Manager

Mrs. Ranjana Saraf

3 Entities over which KMP has Significant
Influence

Anant Business Pvt. Ltd

R Shankarlal Sales Pvt. Ltd

Vidya Finvest Ltd
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*Notes:

The following directors were resigned from the Board of the Company:

Name of the Director Degignation Date of Resignation
1 Mr. Utsav Kapadia Non-Executive Director 24th August 2017
2 Mr. Rakesh Mundra Independent Director 14th December 2017
3 Mr. Ashok Kumar Independent Director 14th December 2017
4 Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal Managing Director 30th December 2017
5 Mr. Sujit Sen Independent Director 02nd April 2018
6 Mr.Omkar Mamunkar Company Secreatry 8th May 2017

a) Particulars of related party transactions during the year ended 31 March,2018

Amount (in X.)

Nature of Transactions
2016-17

1) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel 1,47,91,608 1,58,51,674
2) Remuneration to Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel 81,22,020 70,58,682
3) Professional Fees to Relative of KMP 3,73,000 3,73,000
4)Sitting Fees to Independent and Non Executive Directors 2,90,000 3,50,000
5) Rent paid to Relative of KMP and KMP 19,92,480 20,39,055
6) Purchases from the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 83,398 37,796
7) Sales to the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 19,09,88,758 4,52,88,542
8) Loan taken from the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 95,00,000 -
9) Repayment of Loan to the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 527,917 60,00,000

b) AmountOutstanding atYearend:

Rekationship / Name of the Nature of transactions Amount (inT)
3) Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence
Trade Receivable 6,61,30,853 33,67,975 5,97,036
Trade Payable - - 7,109
Loan Payable 95,00,000 - -
39. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE STATEMEMNT OF PROFIT & LOSS (Contd.)
2017-18 Value(Z.) 2016-17 Value (%)
) Value of Imports on CIF bases
Raw material 18,02,69,347 1445,31,622
18,02,69,347 14,45,31,622
i) | Expenditurein Foreign Currency
a) Travelling & Sales Promotion 9,40,349 20,49,505
b) Branch Expenses 1,49,55,702 99,50,356
1,58,96,051 1,19,99,891
iii) | Earningsin Foreign Currency
FOB value of exports 33,37,17,244 25,87,87,637
33,37,17,244 25,87,87,637
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40. Financial instruments-Fair Values and Risk Management
R) Accounting Classification and fair Values-

(Amt.in%)
profit or loss oc
Financial assets
Non current Investments - 79,238 4,15,100 4,94,338
Trade Receivables - - 40,23,77,344 40,23,77,344
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2,12,73,674 2,12,73,674
Other Non-current financial asset - - 2,15,63,010 2,15,63,010
Other current financial assets - - 11,36,634 11,36,634
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 16,25,90,805 16,25,90,805
Other Non-Current financial liabilities - - 14,23,614 14,23,614
Other Current financial liabilities - - 44,04,182 44,04,182
Non current Financial Liabilities-borrowings - - 434,34,400 434,34,400
Current Financial Liabilities-borrowings - - 51,31,53,455 51,31,53,455
March 31,2017 Fair Value through | FairValue through Amortised Cost
profit or loss ocl
Financial assets
Non current Investments - 94,878 4,15,100 5,09,978
Trade Receivables - - 38,62,53,722 38,62,53,722
Cash and cash equivalents - - 3,02,74,361 3,02,74,361
Other Non-current financial asset - - 2,25,34,899 2,25,34,899
Other current financial assets - - 15,65,079 15,65,079
Finandial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 16,48,56,740 16,48,56,740
Other Non-Current financial liabilities - - 13,04,459 13,04,459
Other Current financial liabilities - - 60,69,189 60,69,189
Non current Financial Liabilities-borrowings - - 21,73,197 21,73,197
Current Financial Liabilities-borrowings - - 47,58,48,008 47,58,48,008
Fair Value through | FairValue through Amortised Cost
profit or loss ocl
Financial assets
Non current Investments - 76,877 4,15,100 491,977
Trade Receivables - - 33,67,75,792 33,67,75,792
Cash and cash equivalents - - 3,87,41,107 3,87,41,107
Other Non-current financial asset - - 1,54,90,127 1,54,90,127
Other current financial assets - - 15,70,900 15,70,900
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 24,28,10,146 24,28,10,146
Other Non-Current financial liabilities - - 9,36,428 9,36,428
Other Current financial liabilities - - 3,91,01,207 3,91,01,207
Non current Financial Liabilities-borrowings - - 31,23,416 31,23,416
Current Financial Liabilities-borrowings - - 39,08,30,800 39,08,30,800
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Fair Value Hierarchy
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instrument into
three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instrument measured using quoted prices

Level 2: The fair value of financial instrument that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize
the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable .

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31,2018:

pr—

Non -Current investments 79,238 ‘ 79,238 - ‘ 415,100

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31,2017:

As on 31" March 2017

Fair value measurement at the year end using

415,100

|

Non -Current investments 94,878 ‘ 94,878 -

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of April 1,2016:

Level 1 Level 2

Fair value measurement at the year end using

Particulars April 1,2016

Non -Current investments 76,877 76,877 - 415,100

g

41. Finandial Risk Management

i.Risk management framework

The Company's board of directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

As informed by Management on transition the exposure to risk to Financial Assets & Liabilities is not Material.




42,  Details of Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure as at March 31, 2018 are as below:

EURO

I L L

Particulars

usb
N

Finandal assets

Trade receivables 9,91,357 643.04 - - - -
Bank balance 35.66 0.02 - - 5,455.25 3.55
Cash Balance - - - - 4,115.10 267
Advance to Sundry Creditors 182.00 0.20 76.18 0.06 - -
Finandal liabilities

Trade Payable 82,897.40 53.47 517341 4.17 - -
Advance from Sundry Debtors 59,860.32 38.80 9,595.60 772 - -

The currency profile of financial assets and financial liabilities as at March 31,2017 are as below:

Particulars

us e |
I L

Financial assets

Trade receivables 7,12,598 462.19 - - - -
Bank balance 12,029 7.80 - - 45,178 7.92
Cash Balance - - - - - -
Advance to Sundry Creditors 34,192 2272 - - - -
Financial liabilities

Trade Payable 2,20,650 143.06 - - - -
Advance from Sundry Debtors - - - - - -

43. Longterm contractsand derivatives contractin thefinandal years

The Company does not have any long term contractincluding long term derivative contract.
44, InvestorEducation and Protection Fund:

The Company has transferred Rs. 45,163/- pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 (PY.2016-17 Rs.46,124.70) to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund towards Unclaimed Dividend.The Company will transfer Rs. 52,990.30/- pertaining to the financial year 2010-11 to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by 15th November 2018.

45. (CorporateSocial Responsibility ((SR) :

During the year,the Company was required to spend 2% of average net profit of last three years towards CSR expenditure as per Section 135 of the Act

whichworks toRs.11,53,134/-forthe year.The Company has spent Rs.10,00,000/-amount on CSR expenditure (PY 2017-18:Rs.11,99,000).

46. The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of 15% on the paid up equity share capital of the Company, which amounts to Rs.0.30/- per
share, subject to the approval of the members at theirensuing Annual General Meeting.

47. The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public, within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of companies Act 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder.

48. Previousyear'sfigures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary, to conform to the current period's presentation.



57TH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

NOTICE

GEE LIMITED
CIN :L99999MH1960PLC011879
Registered Office : Plot No. E-1,Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane — 400 604
Website : www.geelimited.com , Email: shares@geelimited.com,
Tel.No.+91 22 2582 1277 Fax No.+91 22 2582 8938

NOTICE is hereby given that the 57" Annual General Meeting of GEE LIMITED will be held at Hotel Fortune Park, Lake City, Near Jupiter Medi-Park, (Jupiter Hospital Campus), Eastern
Express,Thane (W),Maharashtra-400601,India onSaturday,29th September,2018 at 11.00a.m. to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1.  Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2018, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors thereon.

2. Declarationof Dividend
To declare final dividend of [1.0.30 per fully paid Ordinary (equity) Share of face value [1.2.00 each (fully paid shares) for the Financial Year 2017-18.

3. Re-Appointmentofa Director
Toappoint Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal (DIN :01007594) who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himselfforre-appointment.

4. Toratification of appointment of M/s.P B Shetty & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration
To consider andif thoughtfit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (“the Rules”) (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto, or any
substitution(s) or any re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time beingin force) and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the 56" Annual General Meetingheldon

September 16,2017, the appointment of M/s.P B Shetty& Co.,Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.:110102W) as the statutory auditors of the Company to hold office
tillthe conclusion of the 61" AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2022 be and is hereby ratified for the financial year 2018-19.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to fix such remuneration payable to them for the financial year 2018-19,as may be determined by
the audit committee in consultation with the auditors and that such remuneration may be paid as may be agreed upon between the auditors and the Board of Directors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5. Approving remuneration of Cost Auditor for the financial year 2018-19
To consider,and if thought fit,to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto, or any substitution(s) or any re enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/- plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses
payable to M/s. Ajekar Shivaraya Kini, Cost Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 101794 and Membership No. ACMA6034), who have been appointed by the Board of Directors on
the recommendation of the Audit Committee, as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed under the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,as amended, for the Financial Year ending March 31,2019.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (the 'Board' which term includes a duly constituted Committee of the Board of Directors) be and is hereby authorised to do all
such acts,deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary,desirable and expedient for giving effect to this Resolution and/or otherwise considered by them tobein the
bestinterest of the Company.”

6.  Appointment of Mr.Anilkumar Agrawal asan Independent Director.
Toconsider,and if thought fit,to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal {DIN:07659883), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional (Independent) Director of the Company effective April 17,

2018 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read

with the Articlesof Association of the Company and who s eligible forappointmentand has consented toact as a Director of the Company,be and is hereby appointed a Director
ofthe Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder read with Schedule IVto
the Act, (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto, or any substitution(s) or any re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Mr.Anilkumar
Agrawal (DIN:07659883), who meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who has submitted a dedlaration to that effect, be and is hereby
appointed asanIndependent Director of the Company, notliable to retire by rotation, for a term of fiveyears commencing April 17,2018 through April 16,2023.”

7. Appointmentof Mr.Shirish Samarth as an Independent Director.
To consider,and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVEDTHAT Mr.5hirish Samarth (DIN:08111948), who was appointed by the Board of Directors asan Additional (Independent) Director of the Company effective April 17,2018
and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Articles of

Association of the Company and who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as a Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed a Director of the
Company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, ifany,of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder read with Schedule IV to
the Act, (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto, or any substitution(s) or any re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Mr.Shirish Samarth
(DIN:08111948), who meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who has submitted a declaration to that effect,be and is hereby appointed
asan Independent Director of the Company, not liable toretire by rotation, for a term of five years commencing April 17,2018 through April 16,2023.”

Re-appointment of Mr. Kobad Manedtshah Panthakias an Independent Director of the Company.
To considerand if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) oramendment(s) thereto, or any substitution(s) or anyre-enactment(s) thereof,for the
time being in force), Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki (DIN:02319162), Independent Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who shall be eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company,who shall not be liable to retire by rotation and holds the office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years from 01" April, 2019 to 31" March, 2024 on the Board
of the Company.”

Appointment of Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal, to hold and continue to hold office or place of profitin the Company as“Technical Adviser/ Management Consultant”
To consider,and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {(Meeting of Board and Its
Powers) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory medification(s) or anyamendment(s) thereto,orany substitution(s) or any re-enactment(s} thereof, for the time being in force),
the consent of the members be and are hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal, to hold and continue to hold office or place of profit in the Company as Technical
Adviser/ Management Consultant with effect from 1" August,2018,upon remuneration as detailed below:

- Fixed fees of Rs. 2,00,000/- per month for initial 4 months; and thereafter not exceeding of Rs. 5,00,000/- per month subject to approval of shareholder in ensuring Annual
General meeting.
- Suchfurther fees as the Board may sanction for specific professional assignment, which he may acceptas per the Company's requirement.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters,deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to give effect to
thisresolution includingfiling of relevant eForm(s) with the Registrar of Companies,Maharashtra at Mumbai under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

Place: Kalyan ByOrder ofthe Board

Date:29th August, 2018

Sanwarmal Agarwal
Whole-time Director
DIN: 01007594
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NOTESAND INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Statement setting out material facts (Explanatory Statement) pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special Businesses as set out in the Notice is annexed
hereto,

2. Amemberentitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) is entitled to appoint one or more proxies toattend and vote instead of himself/herself and such proxies need not
be a member of the company. In order to be valid, proxy forms duly complete in all respects, should be lodged with the Company at its registered office not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours
before the commencementofthe meeting.

A person can act asa proxy on behalf of members not exceeding Fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent (10%) of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights.A member holding more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
actasaproxy forany other member.

3. Aproxyshallnothavearightto speakat the AGM and shall not be entitled to vote except on poll.
4.  TheRegisterof Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 22,2018 to Saturday, September 29,2018 (both days inclusive).

5. Corporate membersintending tosend theirauthorized representatives to attend the AGM pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution together with their specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM.

6. Memberswho hold sharesin electronic form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID number and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their folio number in the
attendance slip for attending the meeting to facilitate identification of membership at the AGM. Also shareholder needs to furnish the printed attendance slip along with a valid identity proof
suchas the PAN card, passport, AADHAAR card or driving license to enter the AGM hall.

7. Membersarerequested to bring their copies of the reports to Annual General Meeting.

8. For convenience of members, an attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed hereto. Members are requested to affix their signature at the space
provided and hand over the attendance slip at the place of meeting.The proxy of a member should mark on the attendanceslip as *proxy".

9. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of
portfolio management.Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance Iin thisregard.

10. TheAnnualReport 2017-18,the Notice of the 57" AGM and instructions for e-voting,along with the Attendancesslip and Proxy form,are being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose
email address are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unlessany member has requested for ahard copy of the same.For members who have
not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent by permitted mode of dispatch.

11.  Members mayalso note that the Notice of the 57" AGMand the Annual Report 2017-18 will be available on the Company's website, www.geelimited.com,

12. If the members have any queries on the Audited Accounts, Boards' Report & Auditor's Report, the same should be forwarded to the company in writing at its registered office at least 10 days
before the meeting so that the same can be replied at the time of annual general meeting to the member’s satisfaction.

13. During the period beginning 24 (Twenty Four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting,a member would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours at the Registered Office of the Company, provided that a requisition for the same from a Member is received in writing not less
than 3 (Three) days before the commencement of the Meeting.

14. All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and statement setting out material facts (explanatory statement) are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during the business hours on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays &Public Holidays between 11.00a.m.to 1.00 p.m.upto the date of AGM and will also be available at the AGM.

15. TheRegisterof Directorsand Key Managerlal Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by members.

16. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at
the AGM.

17. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking appointment/re-
appointment at the AGM, is fumished as annexure to the Notice.The directors have fumnished consent / declaration for their appointment / re-appointment as required under the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

18. The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an electronic voting system which will include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies
{Managementand Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 as presently in force and the business set out in the Notice will be transacted through such voting.

19. Members holding sharesin the same set of names under different ledger folios are requested to apply for consolidation of such folios along with share certificates to the Company.

20. Membersholdingsharesin physical formare requested to notify/send the following to the RTA tofacilitate better service:
- anychangeintheiraddress/mandate/ bankdetalls,
- particulars of their bank accountin case the same have notbeen sent earlier,and
- share certificate(s) held in identical order of names,in more than one folio are requested to send the details of such folio(s) together with share certificate(s) for consolidating their holdings
in one folio.A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such member after making requisite changes.

21. TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made it mandatory for every participant in the securities/ capital market to furnish the details of Income tax Permanent Account Number
(PAN). Accordingly, all the shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to submit a duly attested copy of both sides of the PAN card, to RTA.The shareholders holding shares in
electronic formare requested to register their PAN with their respective Depository Participants.

22. Memberswishing to claim dividends that remain unclaimed are requested to correspond with the Registrarand Share Transfer Agents as mentioned above,or to the Company Secretary,at the
Company's registered office. Members are requested to note that dividends that are not claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company's Unpaid Dividend Account, will,as
per Section 124 of the Act, be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).Shares on which dividend remains unclaimed for seven consecutive years will be transferred to
the IEPF as per Section 124 of the Act,and theapplicablerules.

23. Thecut off date determining shareholders tosend physical copies of Annual Report is Friday, 31" August, 2018 and if any person becomes member of the Company after the said date may
download the Annual Reportwhich would be availableon the website of the Company at www.geelimited.com and on the website of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) at
www.evotingindia.com or may request for physical copy or soft copy to the Company by sending email on shares@geelimited.com.Members are requested to quote their Name, Folio no.forall
communication including email communication.

24. Inordertoexercise strict control over the transfer documents, members are requested to send the transfer documents/ correspondence, if any, directly to:

Unit: GEE LIMITED
C/o.Link Intime India Private Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
€101, 247 Park, L.B.S.Marg,
Vikhroli (West}, Mumbai — 400083,
Maharashtra, India.
Tel:022- 49186000; Fax: 022-49186060
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Instructions forVoting through electronics means:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and the Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company Is pleased to
provide toits members facility to cast their votes either for or against each resolutions set forth in the Notice of the AGM using electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the AGM
(Remote E-voting'), provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the business may be transacted through such veting.

The Members may cast their votes through E-voting from a place other than the venue of the AGM (“Remote E-voting®).
The Members who have cast theirvote by Remote E-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast theirvote again.

The Remote E-voting facility will commence from 09.00 AM (IST) on Wednesday, 26" September, 2018 and will end at 05.00 PM (IST) on Friday, 28" September, 2018.Remote E-voting will not be
allowed beyond the aforesaid date and timeand the Remote E-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL upon expiry of aforesaid period.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Member / beneficial owner as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 22™ September, 2018,

The Members,whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of beneficial owners as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 2™ September, 2018 only shall be entitled to vote on the Resolutions set
outin this Notice.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on August 13,2018, has appointed Mr. Deep Shukla, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5652) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-
voting process and voting done through physical ballot paper at the AGMin a fairand transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the AGM and through Remote E-voting, not later than 2 (Two) days from the conclusion of the AGM make a consolidated Scrutinizer's report
and submit the same to the Chairman of the Meeting.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of the Company www.geelimited.com and on the website of CDSL and shall also be communicated to BSE
Limited.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM.

The Instructions for E-voting are as under:
. Thevotingperlod begins onWednesday, 26" September,2018 (9.00a.m.{IST)) and endson Friday, 28" September, 2018 (5.00 p.m.(IST)). During this period, shareholder’s of the Company,
holding shares eitherin physical form or in dematerialized form,as on the cut-off date of 5aturday, 22* September, 2018, may cast their vote electronically.The Remote E-votingmodule
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

ii. Theshareholders should log on to the E-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.
iii. ClickonShareholderstab
iv. Now, select the “Gee Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”
v. Now EnteryourUserID
a. ForCDSL:16digits beneficiary ID,
b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
¢.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
vi. Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login
vii, If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged onto www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing
password is to be used.
viii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

» Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed
on Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN field.

« In case the sequence number Is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in
CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 in the PAN field.

Date of Birth Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.
(DOB)

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or folio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the detalls are not recorded with the depository or company please enter
the member ID / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction No.iv.

ix.  Afterentering these details appropriately,clickon”SUBMIT"tab.

X.  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation'
menuwherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which theyare eligible to vote, provided that company opts for E-voting through CDSL platform.It is strongly recommended not to share your
password withany other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

xi.  ForMembersholdingshares in physical form,the details can be used only for E-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

xil.  Clickonthe EVSN for <GEE LIMITED:> on whichyou choose tovote.

xiii. Onthevoting page,you will see"RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION"and against the same the option"YES/ NO”for voting.Select the option YES or NO as desired.The option YES implies thatyou
assent to the Resolution and option NOimplies that you dissent to the Resolution.

xiv.  Clickon the“RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK"if you wish toview the entire Resolution details.

xv.  Afterselecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on“SUBMIT" A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on"OKelse to change your vote,
clickon“CANCEL"and accordingly modify your vote.

xvi. Onceyou"CONFIRM"yourvote on the resolution,you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xvil. Youcanalso takea print of the votes cast by clicking on“Click here to print“option on the Voting page.

xviii. If ademataccount holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and dlick on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

xix. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. Them-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and
Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the Instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting
onyour mobile.
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x. Notefor Non - Individual Shareholdersand Custodians
o Non-Individual shareholders (i.e.other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
o Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
o Afterrecelving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to
voteon.
o Thelist of accounts linked in the login should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
o A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.
xxi, Incase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting,you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.comunder help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindla.com.
xdi. Thevotingrights of the members shall be in proportion to their of paid-up equity share capital of the Companyas on relevant date Saturday, 29" September,2018.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(2) of the CompaniesAct, 2013

Thefollowing explanatory statement sets outall material facts relating to special businesses of the accompanying notice of the Annual General Meeting to be held on Saturday, 29" September,2018.
Item No.S:

On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30" May, 2018, appointed M/s.Ajekar Shivaraya Kini, Cost Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 101794
and Membership No.ACMA6034),as the Cost Auditors of the Company in term of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, to conduct theaudit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year
ending 31" March,2019 at theremuneration of Rs.1,00,000/-p.a.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors as
recommended by the Audit Gommittee and approved by the Board of Directors, has to be ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly, the consent of the members is being sought for
passingan ordinary resolution as set out at item no.3 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor for the financial yearending 31" March,2018.

None of the directors and key managerial personnel or their respective relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution mentioned at item no. 5 of the
notlce.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the ordinary resolution as set out in item no.5 of the notice for approval of the members.
ItemNo.6
The Board of Directors {“Board”), upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal (DIN:07659883) as an Additional (Independent)
Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, with effect from 17" April, 2018. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act read Articles of Association of the Company, Mr.
Anilkumar Agrawal (DIN:07659883) will hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting ("AGM") and is eligible to be appointed a Director of the Company.
Further,Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended his appointment as an Independent Director on Board of the Company w.e.f. August__,2018.
The Company hasreceived from Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal (DIN:07659883):

(i} Consentinwriting toactas Directorin Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014;

(i) Intimation in Form DIR-8in terms of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act;and

(iil) Adeclaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act.
The resolution seeks the approval of the Members in terms of Section 149 and otherapplicable provisions of the Act,read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, for appointment
of Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal (DIN:07659883) as an Independent Director of the Company fora period commencing 17" April, 2018 through 16" April, 2023.Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal (DIN:07659883),0nce
appointed, will not beliable toretire by rotation.
In the opinion of the Board,Mr.Anilkumar Agrawal (DIN:07659883} is a person of integrity, fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and is independent of the
Managementof the Company.A copy of the letter of appointment of Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal (DIN:07659883) as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is available for
inspection without any fee payable by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during the normal business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.
The profile and specific areas of expertise of Mr.Anilkumar Agrawal {DIN:07659883) are provided as annexure to this Notice.

Noneof the Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives,except Mr.Anilkumar Agrawal, to whom the resolution relates, are concemed or interested in the
Resolution mentioned atltem No.6 of the Notice.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the ordinary resolution as set out in item no.6 of the notice forapproval of the members.
ItemNo.7
The Board of Directors ("Board”), upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,appointed Mr.Shirish Samarth (DIN:08111948) as an Additional (Independent) Director
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, with effect from 17" April, 2018.Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act read Articles of Association of the Company, Mr.Shirish Samarth
(DIN:08111948) will hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) and s eligible to be appointed a Director of the Company.
Further,Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended his appointment as an Independent Director on Board of the Company w.e.f. 17th April, 2018.
The Company has received from Mr.Shirish Samarth (DIN:08111948) :

(i) Consentinwriting toact as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014;

{ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8in terms of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act;and

(iii) Adeclaration totheeffect thathe meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act.
The resolution seeks the approval of the Members in terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act,read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,for appointment
of Mr. Shirish Samarth (DIN:08111948) as an Independent Director of the Company for a period commencing 17” April, 2018 through 16" April, 2023. Mr. Shirish Samarth (DIN:08111948), once
appointed,will not beliable toretire by rotation.
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Shirish Samarth (DIN:08111948) is a person of integrity, fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and is independent of the
Management of the Company.A copy of the letter of appointment of Mr. Shirish Samarth (DIN:08111948) as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection
without any fee payable by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during the normal business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.
The profileand specificareas of expertise of Mr.Shirish Samarth (DIN:08111948) are provided as annexure to this Notice.

None of the Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives, except Mr. Shirish Samarth, to whom the resolution relates, are concemed or interested in the
Resolution mentioned atItem No.7 of the Notice.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the ordinary resolution as set out in item no. 7 of the notice for approval of the members.
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ItemNo.8

The Members of the Company, at the 53" Annual General Meeting held on 02™ August, 2014, had approved the appointment of Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki as an Independent Director of the
Company,whose term is due to expire on 31* March,2019.

As per Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term of upto five consecutive years on the Board of a Company, but shall be eligible for re-
appolntment on passing of special resolution by the Company for another term of five consecutive years on the Board of a Company.

In line with the aforesaid provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in view of long, rich experience, continued valuable guidance to the management and strong Board performance of Mr.Kobad
Maneckshah Panthaki, itis proposed to re-appoint him for the second term asan Independent Director on the Board of the Company fora period of five years upto 31" March, 2024,

Further,Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended to re-appointment him as an Independent Director on Board of the Company

The Company has received from Mr.Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki:
(1) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act;and
(ii) Adeclaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independenceas provided under Section 149(6) of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr.Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki fulfills the conditions specified in the Act; he is independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Kobad
Maneckshah Panthaki as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company
during normal business hours on anyworking day,excluding Saturday.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki as an
Independent Director.

None of the Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives, except Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki, to whom the resolution relates, are concerned or
interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item No.8 of the Notice.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the special resolution as set out in item no. 8 of the notice for approval of the members.

ItemNo.9

On the recommendation Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13" August, 2018, appointed Mr. Shankarlal Agawal, Promoter and former Managing Director of the
Company, as“Technical Adviser / Management Consultant” of the Company w.e.f. 1st August, 2018, subject to the approval of the members by way of a ordinary resolution at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting based on rich experience and continued valuable guidance to the management and strong Board performance during his tenure as Managing Director.

Mr.Shankarlal Agawal is a commerce graduate from the Calcutta University.He joined the Company in 1996 as a Director. He Is a visionary and has played a key role in expanding the business. With
his innovative ideas and experience, Mr. Shankarlal Agawal has been able to put the company on a dynamic growth path. He strategically plans the future prospects of the Company. He has
represented the company in various National and International Trade Fairs held in Germany,China,Korea & other countries.

Mr. Shankarlal Agawal is a related party within the definition of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act 2013, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Act, read with Rule 15 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and amendments thereof, appointment of any related party to any office or place of profit in the Company, its subsidiary company or associate
company ata monthly remuneration exceeding Rs.2,50,000/- requires prior approval by way of resolution of the Company.

The information as required in accordance with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board &its Powers) Rules,2014,areas under:

sr. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the related party Mr.ShankarlalAgarwal
2. Name of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal, Whole-time Director
who Is related
3, Nature of relationship One of Prometer of the Company and relative of Whole-time Director of the Company. Mr. Shankarlal

Agarwal is himself holding 20,78,938 equity shares.

4. Nature, material terms, monetary value and particulars Terms of appointment: Appointment of Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal as Technical Adviser / Management
of the contract or arrangement Consultant of the Company w.e.f. 1st August, 2018;

Consultancy Fee: Fixed fees of Rs.2,00,000/- per month for initial 4 months; and thereafter not
exceeding of Rs.5,00,000/- per month subject to approval of shareholder in ensuring Annual
General meeting.

Such further fees as the Board may sanction for specific professional assignment, which he may
accept as per the Company's requirement.

5. Any advance paid or received for the contract or amangement Rs.4,00,000/-
6 The manner of determining the pricing and other commercial The rich and varied experience of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal plays the crucial role in laying down
terms, both included as part of contract and not considered as policies and providing guidelines for conduct of Company's business. He has been contributing
part of the contract immensely to the success of the Company through his active participation In the Board / Committee
Meetings.
The rich experience of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal In business management and administration has led
to sound decisions.
7. Other relevant factors of the arrangement The management of the Company is hard pressed with variety of functions relating to day-to-day
management of the Company's existing business.The Company has a history of continuous expansion
year after year.

Considering the nature and volume of business and its continuous expansion activities, the
Management of the Company need expert technical and management support.

Therefore, it would be in the interest of the Company to continue to avail Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal's
professional services by appointing him as Technical Adviser / Management Consultant of the
Company.
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Presently, fee of Mr. Shankarlal Agawal is not exceeding the limit prescribed in the aforesaid provisions,however,as per terms of arrangement limits will increase shortly, the Board of
Directors had decided to place this proposal for the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Hence, approval of members is being sought for his appointment
and payment of fees to him by the Company.

In respect of this resolution, Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal and Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal are interested and concemed to the extent of the remuneration and benefits that Mr. Shankarlal
Agarwal may get by holding the said office or place of profit/employment in the Company upon the approval of his appointment.

Except Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal being whole-time director (Related) and Shankarlal Agarwal, being appointee and promoter of the Company and their relatives, no other Director, Key
Managerial Personnel or thelr relatives are concerned orinterested in the resolution mentioned atitem no.9 of the notice.

TheBoard of Directors recommends the passing of the ordinary resolution as set out in item no.9 of the notice for approval of the members.

Byorderof the Board
Place:Kalyan
Date:29 August,2018 Sanwarmal Agarwal
Whole-time Director
DIN:01007594
Detalls of Directors seeking re-appolntment at the
Annual General Meeting (In pursuance to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 Secretarial Standard (SS-2) issued bt the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
1.
Name of the Director Mr. Anilkumar Agarwal
DIN 07659883
Designation Additional (Independent ) Director
Date of Birth 12th December 1958
Age 61
Qualification FCA
No. of Experience 29 Years
Nature of his expertise in Specific Functional Area A strategic planner with expertise in designing internal control systems and a keen analyst with exceptional

negotiation skills Experience in the areas of Finance, Accounts, Administration, Budgeting, Taxation, Corporate Laws

Term and Conditions of Re-appointment

Current Remuneration Nil
Remuneration Payable INil
Date of first appointment 17" April, 2018
No. of Shares held Nil

Relation with other Directors, Manager and KMP's -

Brief Profile Mr.Anil Kumar Agarwal is a Chartered Accountant With over 29 years of deep and varied experience in the areas
of Finance, Accounts, Administration, Budgeting, Taxation, Corporate Laws. Worked as a Chief Accounts Officer,
CIDCO, heading the Accounts & Finance Dept. with a team of more than 120 Accounts Staff across State of
Maharashtra at Mumbai, Navi Mumbai, Nagpur, Aurangabad, Nasik, Nanded, Chikaldhara and Oros

Directorship in other Companies Name of Bady Corporates Pasition
Jupiter Infomedia Limited Director
Chairman/ Members of the Committee of the other .
Companies in which he is a Director Name of Body Corporates Name of Committee
GEE Limited Nil
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Name of the Director Mr. Shirish Samarth
DIN 08111948
Designation Additional (Independent ) Director
Date of Birth 29 September 1956
Age 62
Qualification BCom
40 Years

No.of Experience

Nature of his expertise in Specific Functional Area

Internal Audit, Fraud investigation, Vigilance and Corporate Accounts, Reporting to the Board on Audit

and Accounts

Term and Conditions of Re-appointment

Current Remuneration

Remuneration Payable

Date of first appointment

17" April, 2018

No.of Shares held

Nil

Relation with other Directors, Manager and KMP's

Brief Profile

Mr. Shirish Samarth is commerce graduate from the Pune University. Retired as General Manager in Small
Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI), a public financial institution set up under the SIDBI Act 1989 by

Government of India

Directorship in other Companies Name of Bady Corporates Position
Jupiter Infomedia Limited Director
Chairman/ Members of the Committee of the other ,
Companies inwhich he s a Director Name of Body Corporates Name of Committee
GEE Limited Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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3.
Name of the Director Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki
DIN 02319162
Designation Independent Director
Date of Birth 05 May 1938
Age 80
Qualification B.E.Mechanical
No. of Experience 52 Years
Nature of his expertise in Specific Functional Area He is welding consultant in Stainless steel and Aluminum and also presented technical papers on welding of

Stainless Steel and Aluminum in various seminars

Term and Conditions of Re-appointment

Current Remuneration Nil
Remuneration Payable Nil
Date of first appointment

No. of Shares held Nil

Relation with other Directors, Manager and KMP's

Brief Profile Mr. KM. Panthaki is electrical and mechanical engineer having more than 52 years experience in manufacturing

process equipments in various exotic materials of construction for high tech process He is Chairman and

Managing Director of Bakshi Chempharma Private Limited

Directorship in other Companies Name of Body Corporates Position
Avesta Engineering Private Limited Director
Bakshi Chempharma Equipments Private Limited Director
E::m:ine/sl:\ezt:: ::ef:: g?::oi:tee of the other Name of Body Corporates Name of Committee
GEE Limited Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee
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57" Annual General Meeting

GEE
LIMITED

CIN:L99999MH1960PLCO11879

Regd. Office : Plot No.E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400 604
Website: www.geelimited.com Email: shares@geelimited.com

Tel.:+91 (22) 2582 1277 Fax:+91 (22) 2582 8938

ATTENDANCE SLIP

/we hereby record my/our presence at the 57" Annual General Meeting of the GEE LIMITED held at Hotel Fortune Park, Lake City, Near
Jupiter Medi-Park, (Jupiter Hospital Campus), Eastern Express Highway, Thane (W), Maharashtra - 400601, India, on Saturday, 29"
September,2018 at11.00a.m.

Name and Address of the
Shareholder (s)

Joint Holder 1
Joint Holder 2

X Folio No.:

/DPIDNo.*

& ClientId No.*

No. of Shares held:

Name of the Member(s):

(IN BLOCK CAPITAL)

(Signature)

Name of the Proxy
Holder(s)/ Authorised
Representative:

(IN BLOCK CAPITAL)

(Signature)

—_

Only Member/Proxy Holder/Authorised Representative can attend meeting.
2. Member(s)/ Proxy Holder/ Authorised Representative should bring duly filed and signed attendance slip and their copies of the AGM
Notice and Annual Reportforreference at the meeting.

E-VOTING PARTICULARS

(EVSN)

Electronic Voting Sequence Number

*Default PAN

NOTES:

N -

*Only Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository Participant shall use default PAN in the PAN field

1. Pleaserefertotheinstructions printed under Notes and Instructions of the Notice of 56th Annual General Meeting.
2. The Remote E-Voting period commences on Wednesday, 26" September, 2018 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on Friday, 28"
September,2018 (5.00 p.m.IST). The voting module shall be disabled by CDSL forvoting thereafter.
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57" Annual General Meeting
GEE LIMITED
[CIN: L99999MH 1960PLCO11879]
Regd. Office : Plot No.E-1,Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400 604
Website: www.geelimited.com Email: shares@geelimited.com
Tel.:+91 (22) 2582 1277 Fax:+91 (22) 2582 8938

Form No. MGT-11
FORM OF PROXY
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Member(s) : Email Id :

Registered Address : Folio No. :
*DPId.:

No.of Shares held : *Client Id.:

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

I/We, being a member(s) of GEE Limited hereby appoint:

1. Mr./Mrs. Email Id:
Address :
Signature:
>< 2.Mr./Mrs. Email Id:
Address :
Signature:
3.Mr./Mrs. Email Id:
Address :
Signature;

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 57" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at
Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, Near Jupiter Medi-Park (Jupiter Hospital Campus), Eastern Express Highway, Thane (W), Maharashtra - 400601,
India on Saturday, 29" September,2018 at 11.00a.m.and at any adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

**| wish my above Proxy to voteinthe manner as indicated in the box below:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31"March, 2018 together with the
reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2, To declare final dividend of . 0.30 per fully paid Ordinary (enquiry) Share
of face value ¥ 2.00 each (fully paid shares) for the Financial Year 2017-18

3. To appoint Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal (DIN :01007594) who retires by
rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
4. To retification of appointment of M/s P B Shetty & Co, Chartered Accoutants

as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration

I
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Special Business

5 Approving remuneration of Cost Auditor for the financial year 2018-19

6 Appointment of Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal as an Independent Director.

7 Appointment of Mr. Shirish Samarth as an Independent Director.

8 Re-appointment of Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki as an Independent Director
of the Company.

9 Appointment of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal, to hold and continue to hold office or
place of profit in the Company as“Technical Adviser / Management Consultant®

**This is optional. Please put a tick mark (v" ) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. [f a member leaves the “For” or
“Against” column blank against any or all of the Resolutions, the proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner he/ she thinks appropriate. If a member
wishes to abstain from voting on particular resolution, he/she should write "Abstain” across the boxes against the Resolution.

Signature of the Member(s)

1.

2,
3 AffixRe.1/-
' Revenue Stamp
Signed this day of 2018
Notes:

1. TheProxy to be effective should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than Forty Eight (48) Hours before commencement
ofthe meeting.

2. Aproxy need not beamember of the company.

3. Inthe caseof the Joint holders, the vote of the seniorwho tenders vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of
the otherjoint holders.Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of the Members.

4. Theform of proxy confers authority todemand orjoin indemandingapoll.

5. The submission by amember of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and voting at the meeting.

6. In case amember wishes his/her votes to be used differently, he/she should indicate the number of shares under the columns”For”or“Against' as
appropriate.




Route map for the venue of AGM of GEE Limited
to be held on Saturday, 29th September, 2018 at 11:00 A.M.

AGM Venue

Hotel Fortune Park LakeCity, Jupiter Hospital Campus,
Eastern Express Highway, Thane (W) - 400601
(Landmark - Viviana Mall)
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GEE LIMITED
CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011879
Registered Office : Plot No. E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane — 400 604

Website :www.geelimited.com, Email: shares@geelimited.com,
Tel. No. +91 22 2582 1277 Fax No. +91 22 2582 8938

Dear Member(s)
Sub:Electronic mode of service of documents
As a part of Green initiative by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), now members can receive various communications and correspondence

including Annual Report through electronic mode i.e.e-mails.In this connection, we request the members to support the green initiative by registering
theire-mail id's in the below format to receive various communications to be sent by the Company, electronically.

1. Members holding the shares in physical form may send the communication to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA), Link Intime India
Private Limited,C-101,247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli(West), Mumbai 400 083, Maharashtra, India.
2. Members holdingthe sharesin demat form may furnish the details to the respective Depository Participants.

The E-communication registration form should be signed by the sole/first named Member as per the specimen signature recorded with the RTA.Upon a
specificrequest,even after registering the e<communication,members are entitled to receive such communications in physical form.

Thanking You
Yours faithfully

For GEE Limited
Sd/-
Payal Agarwal
Whole-time Director & CFO
DIN - 07198236

E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM
Link Intime India Private Limited
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg,
Vikhroli(West), Mumbai 400 083,
Maharashtra, India.
Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID
Name of the sole/ first named Member
Name of joint holder(s)

Permanent Account Number (PAN)

Bank details
(for payment of Dividend)

E Mail ID to be registered
Phone No (with STD Code)/ Mobile No.

(in case the shares are held in physical form)

Date: Signature of the Member:

Note:Members holding shares in demat form are requested to address and send the E-communication registration form to their depository participant
(DP). Members are requested to keep DP/RTA/Company informed as and when there is any change in the e-mail address. Unless the e-mail ID given
aboveis changed by you by sending another communication in writing / e-mail, the Company will continue to send the documents to you on the above
mentioned e-mail ID.
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